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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 


Notice is hereby given that the EIGHTY FOURTH 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING oflhe Company will be 
held at tlw Regist<red Officc' at No.271I032, Panampilly 
Nag<u. Kothi,Ernakulam- 682 036 at 2.30 PM. 0 11 Monda)" 
the 271h clay of September, 202 1 to {r.lIl sacr the fo llowing 
business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

L 	 To receiw, consider :md adopt rhe Audired Financial 
Statements (induding Consolidated Financial SurcnlCn[s) 

of rhe company for the year ended 3 1 Sf March. 202 1 
anel [he Reports of Dircccors and Auditors rhe rc:oll . 

2. 	 'J() declare Final Dividend on Equicy Shan::s. 

3. 	 '10 appoint <l Director ill place of Mrs. Shanrh i ' i 'homas 
(DIN: 005(7935) who retires by rorariol13nd is digihlc 
fo r re-appointment. 

4. 	 To appoint a Director in plact' of Mr. A.D.Bopana 
(DIN : 005760(6) who retires by roration and is el igible 

for re-appointment. 

On H!'h alr nf r1w Hoard 

Ajit Thomas 
Chennai Chairnl;;lll 
19.08.2021 DIN: 00018691 

Rq~i.m,rcd Oft-Icc : 

No.27/l012, PanampiJly N<l.g;lJ' 
KOi.:hi , Enu kubm - 682 036 
'lei: 0484 - 23 153 12 I"',: 0484 - 2.3 1254 1 

E>mail: scc.n idbnd@;lVlplanl.arions.co.i n 

ClN, U25 19 1 Kl. 19371'LC00069 1 

Notes: 

I . 	 A member enthled to anend ~nd vore at the Meeting is 
entidec.i ro ~ppoint a pl'oxy to attend ~nd vOle on a poll 
instead of himselfand the proxy need not be a member 
ofthe Company. The insO'lUnent appointing the proxy 
shonld, however, be deposited at the registered office 
of the Company not less th <=l ll 48 hours before rhe 
commencement ofthe meeling. 

2. 	 A person <.:an act as proxy on behalf of members not 
exceeding fifty and holding ill the aggregate nOt more 
than ten pcrcen [ of the total silare Clpital ofthe Company 
carrying voting rights . A member holding more than 
ten per cent of the total sharc caphal of the Company 
carrying voting rights mny appoint a sin~le person as 

proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any 
other person or shareholder. 

3. 	 PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES FOR ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 

In view of rhe ongoing COVTD-19 pandemi c, the 
Company wtll implement the following measurc.::.s at 
the Annual Gcn<:: ral Meeting (AGM) VCIlU <:: to safeguard 
rhe health and safelY ofour s h ~\I'eholders arrt"nding the 
AGM of the Company 10 be held on 27.09.2021 ,­

(i) 	 compulsory body temperature checks wi ll be 
condu(.."(cd for every an~lld i llg shareholder of rhe 

Company. proxy and otherarrendees at theenrrance 
of the AGM venu t:o Any person with (I body 
temp(:ratll!'t of over 37.5 degrees Celsills wi ll nOt 
he al lowed entry in to rheAGM venuc 

(ii) 	 <::<tch artelHh:e should have taken at least on<:: dose of 
Covid- 19 va(cine before two w<::eks of(btt: ofAGM 
or should be in po.~session of RT-PCR negarive 
cerrific Hc t'aken 72 hours beh) re the date ofAGM; 
proofofwhich they should produce at AGM vcnue 

(iii) {~~l('h :Htcn cl !~(' w ill 11(' ;1skf~d rn fill 1Ip ,1 hf':1 lrh 
declaration Form, based un which his/herentry into 
th e',AGM V CllU t! wiHlw.dec id t'd 

(iv) 	each a((endee would be provided with and should 
Wt~ar EtC!." mask throu ghout' the AGM and insid e 
the AGM venue 

(v) 	 lhe Company will pruviJ e hallJ wa.sh allJ 1iOl lliliz.cr 
ar the AGM Venue.:: 

(vi) the Companywilllll'linrain safe dim l.l1 cc between 
sears; and 

(vii) no refreshments :lnd b("verOlges wil l besf:lved 

Tht"shareholdel's ;lucilding rhe AGM are reques ted (0 

install Aaro6"YolScm application on mobi le phones and 
regularly lIpdarc their healrh starus. This will meili(,He 
ri mdy provisit)l1 or nl(~diGI I a ((t~n rion H) individt lals who 
are ar risk. Only thoSt'" who art: dc..'C h-lL'et\ sat;,: (l1'e reguesltd 
ro co-oper:tte :md ancnd the AGM. All other he;.u[h & 
safety prameols not mentioned above may please be 
complied in the interest ofothers. 

In rhe event nfany reguhuiolls/n::,s rri(; tions impu..:;cd by 
the C;overnmem oflndia and/or Government ofKeraht 
due to COVID- l9, reguil'ingchangeorthe dacc or place 
of the AGM, the shareholders ofrhe Company will be 
notified of the rev ised :UI'angcmcnrs, 

The shareholders of tht' Company, whu have nut yet 
r(':gistt'n::d / u pdafcd their e-mail address, are l't'questtd 
ro n:gisrel' / update their e-mail address by sending an 

http:1iOllliliz.cr
mailto:scc.nidbnd@;lVlplanl.arions.co.in


e~ mail to the Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent. 
M/s Cameo Co rpo rate Services Ltd. , email id : 
invesror@cameoi ndia.comor co the Company's emai l 
id: !)ccmidland@avtp l:l.I1 rarions.co. in or with rhei r 
Deposicory Patricipanr or send rheir consent ro the 
Company on the: fo rm/mandate enclosed alon~ with 
the AnnllaJ Report for the F.Y. 2020-2021 . mentioning 
their fo lio number / OPI D/CLID and val id e-mail iel fo r 
n:gistraliOiI /upgradaliOiI. 

4. 	 Corporate Illcmhers intending to st:nd their :turhorizcd 
represe nrarives to <trtcnd the meeting are requested to 

send [Q rhe Company a certified copy of the board 
resolution authorizing thei r reprc:s(Onrative to attend ;lnd 

vore on their behalfat the meeting. 

S. 	 The Company has appoi nted MIs Cameo Corporate 
Services Limited, Chenllai as its Registrar & Share 
Transrcr Agent and dcposicofy intcrr.lCc of the o:>mpany 
with C DSLand NSDL. Shareholders intending to hold 
[hcir shares in electronic fOl'm may approach their 
depository participants for dematerialisation of shares. 
Sh:Jn.! holders may send thei r shares fo r eft(Octing 
transmissionltmnspositiull to MIs Cameo Corporate 
SelvicesLimited. 

6. 	 The Rl:gisrer ofMembers and Share Transfer Books of 
rhe Company will remain closed from Seprember 2 1, 
2021 to SeptembeI 27, 2021, (both days inclusive). 

7. 	 The final dividend as recomlnended by the Board , if 
approved at th is meeting, will be paid wirhin 30 days 
from the dateofAGM, to those members whose names 
appe-A r in the Register ofMembers on thar date. 

8. 	 '1 'he Finance Act. 2020 hrlo made the dividclld declarc::u 
from Ol st Apr il 2020. taxable in the hands of 
sha reholders, wh~re the div idend exceeds Rs.5000/- in 
a financial year. This has created a req ui rement for rhe 
invesrors to Sllbmit Ponn 15G/ ISH ill C:Ise if thL)' would 
like: lu be exempted hom deduction of taX from their 
dividend . Form 15 GI l ') I I c~n be downlu'ldcd frulll 
the web link hrtps:// invcsrors.camcoindia.com to ava il 
the bl:Hd ll ,li lt! ~Im.til to ill vc~tul @l..<ulleuillllia.wtll. 
There is also <l provision to ltp(oaJ Form 1 ')G/ 15H in 
the weblink viz. https:// in vestors.cameoindia.colll 
providt:t1 lJy tile Comp<UIY's R~gi~l rar ,-uJ(J SII <t Il:! li:ulsf<:r 
Agent M /s Cameo Corporate Selvices Limited. 

9. 	 J\1elllh crs .1fC rcqHc:,~ tcd to furnish to the Company's 
Rt:gistrar & Shart' Transfc-r Agent inuncdiardy their hank 
.t\.\XJUll t derails in tht! case ofphys ical holdings. and to 

their re.'ipecti ve Depository Participants in case of 

dcmancd shares, so th,\[ the paymcnr ofdiv idend when 
111 .1de through Na tional Electronic Cleari ng Service 
(NEC~), National Electronic Fund l'·ansfer (NUT), 
Direct Credit, Dividend \X/arranrs etc., can be made 
without delay. 

To prevent fr.ll lcf lllcnt tmnsaCl ions, memb('fS aft; advisro. 
to exercise due diligence and notify th(: Comp,lIlYof 
any change in address or demise otany member as soon 
as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their 
d(·mat accoum(s) dormant for long. Pcriodicstatel11cnt 
of holdings should be obtained from the concernt:J 
Dt:po:ooiro ty Participant and holdings should be veri fied. 

10. Shareholders who have multiple folios in idemicalnamcs 
o r in joinr names in the saine order. <lrc requem:d to 
ilHimare: (0 (he Company these folios, 1O enahlc the' 
Company m consolidate all surh shareholdings illto one 
folio. 

11 . Shareholders of the Company may avail tbe nom ination 
facili ty by executing rill:: prescribed nomination fo rm, 
which can be ouwined fi·om rht' Registered Office of the 
Company or fi·om the company's Regisrrar & Sh ; l n~ 

Transfer Agenr. 

12. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of rhe 
Companies Act, 201 3. the Company has transferred 
the unpaid or unciailllt.xl Di v id ~nds rWIII tiU lt: lu lillie:: 
on due da tes upro the Final Dividentl ~o r the foinancial 
Year 20 12-2013 to the Investor Edu<..<lcion & Protection 
Fund (IEPF) c:stablisIH...··d by the Celltml Government. 

Dividend deciareJ ror lht: FinaJlcial Year 20 13-20 l4 
remaining unpaid/u nd:limed over a period of7 years is 
liable to be transferred to [he above fund during rhe 
Financial Year 202 1-2022. Shareholders are, therefore, 
..dvised to dailn illlmc;;d iareiy from (he Company rhe 
dividends, if ,lny, for the snid year remaining unpaid 
befo re rh~y are mmsferred ro the Fund. 

PursllalH ro Inv('sror Edu ca tion and Protect ion Fund 
Authority (Accounting. Audit , Tran~;fc r and Refund) 
Amendment Rules, 201 7 (" Rules"} notified by the 
Minlsny oFCo rporate AfF.lirs on 2Sd, February, 20 17. 
the Company is required to rransfe r all sha res in respecl 
of which dividend has not been p~id or chtimed for 
seven consecutive years to rhe lEPF Authoriry. T he 
shareholders are requested to daim rhe unpajd dividend 
amounr(s) immediarely, hliiing which their :;harcs shall 
be transferred to the demat account of(he lEP'F Authority 
as per the procedure: stipulated in the Rules;JS amended 
from time to time. 
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13. 	 Members are l'(!4.ues red ro sulllllir a tr~s ted copy o[PAN 
CARD of tbe transferee(s). surviving hold<r(,) . legal 
heir(s} and joint holder(s) in case of deletion of [u mc of 
decea.~ed shareholder(s)/ transmission ofsh :ue.~) in n.:spt.'Ct 
of shares held in physical form, along wi th necessary 
do..ument<; ,H rhe time of lodgement of n:qllc.<;t for 

transmiss ion . Ministry of Cor pOl'ate Affairs (MCA), 
vide notifica tion dated 10th Seprember, 20 18, 
mandatcd that transfer of' securicies ofunlisted public 
companies shall be carried out in dcma[(:rialised form 
only with effect from 2nd Ocroher, 201 8. Accordingly, 
memhers who have not yet converted their holdings 
into electronic ciemar form may do so immeciiardy for 
their own intere..<;t. 

14. 	DocumentS referred to in lhe Notice sh:cd l be open for 
inspection by the memhers at the registered ofl1ce of rhe 
Company 011 all working days (Monday ro Friday) 
dlll'ing business hours, except holidays, Llpto rhe date of 
the meeting. 

15. Voting facilities 

In compliance wi th provisions of Secdon 108 of the 
C:otnl);lnic.~ An, 201 3 ancl Rllir. 20 ofrh c C:ompnnics 
(Management and Administration) RlIl e~, 201 4, (he 
Company is pleased to provide members rhe hKility tu 
exel'Ci.~e their right' w vote al the 84th Annual General 
Me:':cring (AGM) by d c(.U'on ic m e,Ul,<1and th e:': business 
may be transacred through e-Voring Services provided 
by Conrral D<I'0si rol)' Servi= (India ) Limired (C[)SL). 

T he facili lJ' fo r voring either through electronic vo ting 
sysrem or bailor or poll ing paper shall also he made 
avai lable at rhe meering and members anending the 
meeting who have nor already casr their vote by fcmore 
e-voting sh3U be ahle to excrci.~ their l'ighr :'l r the mccring. 

Members who have casr their vote by remorE e-voting 
prior [0 rhe meelill~ Illay also Jttcnd the meeting but 
shall nor he entitled ro caSt rhei r vore again. 

16. 	THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS 
FOR RliMUTE E-VUTlNG ARliAS UN DER: 

(i) 	 T he vming period bcgin .~ on Sepremh~ 1' 24, 2021 ­
9.00 AM and ends on S<premher 26, 2021 ­
5.00 PM. During this pedod shareholders ofrhe 
Company) holding shares either in physical form or 
in dematerialized form, as 0 11 rhe clit-off dare (record 
date) i. e. September 20, 2021 , may cast their vote 
deuwllica lly. The e-vuting module shall be disabled 
by CDSL for voting there.frcr 

(ii) 	 Shareholders who have already voted prior co the 
meeting dart would not be.! entitled to vote at the 
mecnng venue. 

1) 	 The shateholders should log 0 11 to the e-vori ng 

website \VW\'(~tingill.4a,S:;Q!D., 

2) 	 Ciickon "Sharcholders" module. 

3) 	 Now enter your User 10 

a. 	 Por C DSL: 16 digits beneficial)' ID, 

b. 	 For NSDL: 8 C haracrer DP 10 fo llowed by 8 
Digits Ciienr ID, 

c. 	 Shareholders holding shal'C.'s in Physical Form 
should enter Polio umber registered wirh rhe 
Company. 

4) 	 Next enter the Image Verificatiun as displnycd and 
Click on Login. 

5) 	 If you are holding shart's in dt':mar fo rm and hnd 
logged on to w ww c;yoringinciia,('olll and voted nn 

an earlier e-votingohmy company, then your existing 
password is to be used. 

6) 	 If you afe a first-rime Llser fulluw the .~ teps givcn 
below: 

For Sharehold eu holdi ng Jhares in Dena l 

I;orm ot he r [han illd ivid ual an dPh ys ic2l Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit a1phHllLmc:ric ~PAN 
i ~sued by Income 'll x Deparunenr 
(Appliclble fo rboth demol[ sh:lI'choldcrs as 
w<:l l" ph)"id shardlOldt~) 

• SharcholdtTS who havt: 1101 updated 
(heir PAN with rhe Company/ 
Depository Participall{ :nc req uested to 

li se th e sc:quenct number se nt hy 
rllI11p:my/RTA ormnoo Olml Xl fl yll{rA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
nt"r;l i l.~ 

ex 

Datc: of 

Hirth 
(DOll) 

Ente r the Dividend Ibnk Derails or n.lIeof 
I3in b(ill cldlmm/yyyy fomlar}:l5I't'COllled in 
yuur dc:l llalacoollut ul' iJl lhcCOIllp<U ly ll'(or<k 
ill order to logi n. 

• Ifboth the derailsare nOl recorded with 
the deposiw[y or co mpany, pl e :1..~e emer 
rht mt: mbcr id / fo lio number ill lh(.; 
Dividend Bank de l;ljt.~ field as mentioned 
ill insrrm;tion (v) . 
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(iii) 	 After entering these details appropriately, click on 
"SUIlMIT" rab. 

Ov) 	 Shareholders holding shares ill physical form will 
then directly reach the Company selection screen. 
However, shareholders holding shares in demat 
furm will now reach 'Password Creation' menu 
wherein they are require<i to man<iatorily enter 
their login password in the new password field. 
Kindly note that this password is to he abo used 
hy the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 
any othcr company on which mey arc eligible ro 
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 
th rough C DSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your p<J.ssword wifh 
any orhcr person and take utmost care to keep 
Yo ll!' password confidential. 

(v) 	 Fur silan:ilulJers Iluldillg shares in physical form, 
the details can be used only ror e-voting on the 
resolutions conrained in this Notice. 

(vi) C lick on the EVSN for The Midland Rubber & 

ProduceColllpany Limitcd on which you choose 
to vote. 

(vii) O n rhe voting page, you will sec "RESOLUTION 
DESCIUPTION" and against ule same the option 
"YES/NO" for voring. Select the option YES or 
NO as desired. T he oprion YES implies thatyoll 
assenc to the Resolution and option NO implies 
thac you dissent to the Resolution. 

(vi ii) C1iek on rhe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" jf 
YOll wish to view the entire:: Resolution derails. 

(ix) 	 Aftcr selecting the resolurion, you have decided to 

vo te on, did< on "SUBMIT". Aconfirmation box 
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your 
Vote, dick on "OK", else to change your vote, dick 
011 "CANCEL" and attordingly modifY your vote. 

(x) 	 Once you "CON FIRM" yo ur voce 011 the 
rcsolution, you will not Lwallowed to modifYyolit 
vote. 

(xi) 	 YOli can also take a print ohhe vOtes cast by clicking 
on "Click here to prim" option on the Voting 
page. 

(xii) 	 Ifa dernat account holder has forgotten rhe login 
password then Enter the User ID and the image 
verification code and click on Forgot Password & 

enter the derails as prompted by the sys tem. 

(xiii) 	 Facility fo r Non - Individual Shareholdcrs and 
Custodians - Remote Voting 

• 	 Non~Individual shareholders (i.e. other rhan 
Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 
rcquired to logon to www.eyoringindia.com and 
register themselves in rhe "Corporates" module. 

• 	 A sc.1.nned copy of the Registration Form bearing 
the stamp aod sign ofthe eotiry should be emailed 
to hdpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com, 

• 	 After receiving rbe login deta ils a Compliance User 
should be crea[ed using rhe admin login ann 
password.The Compliance USer would be able to 
link thc accounr(s) fOI' which they wish to vore 
on. 

• 	 The list ofaccounrs linked in rhc login should he 
mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdsl india.comandon 
approval of rhe accounts they would be able to 
(:ast thei r votc. 

• 	 Ascanned copy ofthe Boord Resolution and POWCI' 
of Attorney (POA) which rhey have issued in 
favour ot the Custodian , if any, should be 
upload~d in PDF fo rmat in che sys tem for the 
scrurinizer [() verify rhe same. 

• 	 Alternatively Non Individual sharcholders arc 
tequired to send the relevant Board Resolution! 
Authority letter etc. together with attested 
spccimen signature of the d uly autho ri zed 
signatory who ,\tC authorized to VOle, HI ('he 
Scrutin izer and to the:: Company at the email 
address viz; secmidlandGPavtplanrarions.co. in, if 
they have voted from individual rab & nor 
uploaded same in the CDSL e~vorin.g system for 
the !:icrutini'l:cr to veri fy the ~o.mc. 

PROCESS fOR T HOSE SHAREIIOLDERS WI lOSE 
EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE COMPANYIDEPOSITORIES. 

1. 	 POI' Ph ysical sh;l reh(Jldefs~ pl<:::ast: provide lI t:ccss<tI'Y 
details like Folio No., Name of shareh.older, scanned 
copy of the share certificate (front and b;ICk), PAN 
(self arresred sC.\l1l1cd copy of PAN card) , AADHAR 
(selfattested scanned copy ofAadhar Ca rd) by email 
to Conlpanycmail id: secmidJ:uld@avtplantations.co.in 

IRTA emai l id:investor@calllcoindia.com 
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2. 	 For Demat shareholders - Please update your 
e.mail id & mobile no, wirh your resp(~c[1ve 

DepositOry Prtrricipanr (OP) 

3. 	 For Individual Delnar shareholders - Pltase 

update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Parricip;uH (DP) which is 

mandalUry while e-Voting & jo ining virtual 

meerings rhrougll DeposiLOry. 

If you have:: any queri.es or issues regarding 

attending AGM & e-Voting from [he COSL 

e-Voring System, you can write an email co 
helpdesk.evo[ing@cdslindia.com or conraer. aT. 

022- 23058738 and 022-23058542143. 

All griev;mce.c; connected with the filCilicy for voting 
by dectronic rneallS may be addressed [0 

Mr. Rakesh Oalvi. Sr. Manager. (COSL. ) Central 

OepositOly Services (India) Limited. A Wing. 25th 

Floor. Marathon FlI t'll rex. Mafatlal Mill 

Compounds. N M Joshi Marg. Lower Pare! (East). 

M lI111bai - 400013 or send an email to 

helpdesk.evoring@cdsljndia. com or call on 
022-23058 542143 . 

General Instructions 

i) 	 Mr. V. Suresh. Practising Company Secrerary 

(C.P. No. 6032) has beell appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to sCl'Utinize the e-Voting process in ;\ fdir 
and transparell[ manner. 

Ii) The Scrminizel' shall after the condusion ofvoting 
at the general meeting, will first count the votes ca... t 
af rhe meeting and thereafeer unblod< the voces I..:ast 

through remcee e-voring in the presence ofae least 

two wirnesses not in the emp loym em of rhe 

Company and make. not later than :3 days of 

conclusion of the mc.'Cting. a consolidated scrutinizer's 

report of the rotal votes cast in favour 01' aga inst, if 
any, ro rhe Chaitman or a person aurbori7.ed by him 
in writing. who sball countersign the same: ~nd ded~re 
the result of the voting forthwith. The resolurions 

will be deemed have been passed on rhe AGM date 

subject to receipt of rhe requisire !lumber ofvotes in 
favour of rhe resolutioJts. 

iii) 	The Resul ts dedared along with the report o f rhe 

Scrminizer shall he placed o n rhe website o f CDSL 

immediately afrer the d{.'"Claration of the resu lt. The 

results shall also be displayed 011 the noricc board It 

the Registered Office of the Company. 

iv) 	 The voting rights of shareholders sh~lll be in 

proporliun tu theil' siJ,ut'S of the pajJ lip equity share 

capital of the Company as on September 20, 2021. 

A person who is not a Member as on the eur off-date 
should treat this Notice fol' iuformation purposes 

ouly. 

On Behalfof the Board 

Ajir Thomas 
Chennai C hairman 
19.08.2021 DlN : 00018691 

Registered Office; 
No. 271l032. Pallarnpilly Nagar 
Kochi. Ernakulam - 682 0.36 
Tel: 0484 - 23 15312 Fax: 0484 - 231254 1 
E-mail: secmidland@avtplanrarions.co.iu 
CIN: U25191KLl937PLC000691 
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PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENTIRE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED TO BE 
FURNISHED UNDER CLAUSE 1.2.5. OF THE SECRETARIAL STANDARD (SS 2) ON GENERAL MEETINGS 

Item No. 3- 10 appoint a Director in place ofMrs. Shanthi Thomas (DIN: 00567935), who retires by rotation and is eligible for 
fe-appointment. 

Name Mrs. Shanthi Thomas 

Date ofBirth 28.07.1 ~54 

DIN 00567935 

Nationality Indian 

Qualifications IlA 

Expertise in specific functional areas Mrs. Shamhi Thomas has several years ofexperience in the fields of 
Business, Administration, Plamacion, Management etc. 

Date ofappoinnnenr in present term 30.08.2018 

Number of Board Meetings attended during 
the E Y 2020-21 

Held - 3 
Attended - .3 

I 

Relationship with other direc tors 

D irectorships held in other Companies as 

On March 31,2021 (excluding foreign companies) 

Membership ofCommittees ofothcr Companies 

N umber ofShart s held in the Company 

Mrs. Shanrh i Thomas is rhe spouse of Mr. Ajit Thomas, Chairman 

Executive D irector 

- Nedamalai Agro Indus tries Limited 

Director 

- AVr Cavia Foods Private Lilnited 

- A.V Thomas Leather & Allied Products Private Limited 

- AV'J' Holdings Private Limited 

- AV'l ' Natural Products Limited 

.-Midbml Corporate AJvisory Service~ Private Lirnited 

- Life Focus Knowledge Vemu res Printe Limi ted 

Nil 

N il 

She. is a m ember ofStakeholders Relationship Committee and CSR Committee of the company. 

Ttt:m No. 4- To appoint a Oi recmr in place of Mr. A,D.Bopanil (DTN: 005 760(6), wbo retires by rotation and is eligible fl.}f 

fe-appOInt ment. 

N;1me MrA.D.Bopana 

Date of Birth 02.06.194 I 

DIN 00576066 

Nationality Indian 
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Qualifications Sr. Cambridge 

Expertise in specific functional areas He has more rhan 52 years ofrich and varied experience in 

Adminisrr'Jrion, Plan ration etc. 

Date ofappointment in present tcrm 

Nllrnher orRo:1rd Meetings attended during 

the EY 2020-21 

I 30.08.201 7 

Held ­ 3 
Attended ­ I 

Relationship with ocher dirt:ctors Not related to any Director 

Directorships held in other Companies a.s 

on March 3 1.2021 (excluding foreign companies) 

-­
lndependem Director 

- Neelamalai Agro Indusu·ies Li nlited 

- A. V. Thomas & Company Limited 

- AVTNanlral Products Limited 

Dirccror 

- A V Thomas Exports Limited 

Membership ofCommirrees ofother Companies Chairman - Audit COlllmilfce 

- Neeiatnalai Agro Industries Umitoo 

Member - Audit Committee 

- AVr Natural Products Limited 

- A V. Thomas & Company Limited 

Chairman- Nomination ancl Remuneration Committee 

.- Ncclamalai Agro Industries Lirn itcd 

Member - Nominarion and Remlll1er~ltion Committee 

- AV. Thomas & Company Limired 

Member - Stakeholder Relationship Committee 

- Neclamalai Agro Industries Limiced 

- AVr Natural Produces Limited 

N umber ofShares held in the Company Nil 
, 

-

He is a member ofSrakeholders Relationship Committee and CSR Committee of the company. 

RQUIEMAP 

"'Y'­
O"'IiI!HU ......... 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 


Your Directors have pleasur~ in presenring the Eighty Fourth Annual Report , witb the Audited ACCQU nts fo r the year ended 
Mareh 3 1, 2021. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 
T he scand <llone performance of the Company for me financial year ended March 31, 2021 is summarized helow: 

Am ount Rs 

Pardculars 2020 - 2021 201 9 - 2020 

62 ,47, 32 ,133Income from Operations 5 1, 46,95,247 

O ther Income 7 ,4 8,31,358 1,02, 52,86, 20 9 

Total Income 6 9, 95,63,491 1,53 ,99,8 1 ,456 

Profit before tax and Exrrao rdinalY items for the year 15,5 1,42, 736 1,03,26,6 1,283 

Less: Ex{w ordinary Items Nil (36,5 7, 839) 

Profit before Tax 15, 5 1,42,736 1,0 2 , 90 ,0 ,1,444 

Less: Provision for taxation 


(inclusive ofMAT credit udlized and Deferred Tax) 
 2 ,2 8, 15,000 2 0 , 1 1,44,000 

Profi t aner [aX 13 ,2 3,27 ,7 36 8 2,78,59,444 

Add: Surplus brought forward from previolls year 52,1 2,28 ,7 33 41 ,8 2, 95,916 

Total Amount available for appropriation 65 ,35 , 56, 469 I ,? 4 ,6 1 ,5 5, 360 

Less: 

Final D ividend f(H" previolls year paid on Equ ity shares 48,63,511 

'IilX on Pinal Dividend for previous year 9 ,99,7 16 

Total Interim Dividend paid on equi Ly shares 1.94,54, 175 38 ,90 ,83 , '5 00 

Tax on Interim Dividend 7, 99 ,79,867 

Transfer (0 General Reserve 10 ,00,00,000 25 ,00,00 ,000 

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 53,4 1,02,294 52 , 12,28, 7 33 

OPERATIONS REVIEW 
TEA 

The prod uction during tbe yea r was 1'5. S9 1acs Kg with an 

average yield of 2930 Kg per iU::<.:ta re as ~\g" jns t the last 

ye;'1f's production of 11 .5 1 lacs Kg with an average yield of 

2 196 Kg p CI' hectare. Apart frOin this there is also a 

productio n of! 0,90 lacs kg (last year 11.79 1,cs kg) ofboughr 

leaf <l nd reprocessed Tea. The sale avernge during the year was 

Rs, 17 1,91 per Kg agaimt the last year's averago at R5, 13 1,19 

per Kg. The crop for the current season is expec ted to be 

sa tismctory, subject to normal weather conditions 

CARDAMOM 

The p roduction during the year was 73029 Kg as against 

the las t year's production of 62562 Kgs. During the year 

under repol'[. the price ofC.ardamom was ,H rho 1ft57.94/­

per Kg, compared ro rhe Iasr year's average ofRs, 3009,67/­

RUBBER 

Producdon during the year under report was 2. 17 lacs Kgs as 

against the last year's production of2.0 '5 lacs Kgs. T he sale 

average during the year was Rs. 160.59 per kg. as compared 

to the last year's average ofR" 157,93 /-. 
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lAND MATTERS 

As indicated in the Directors' Report ofprevious years, the 

claim befol't: the Civil Court at Pachanamrhirra for recovery 
of possession of432.26 acres oflan d, lea.~ed om to Perill<td 

Estate has now been dismissed by the Court on the ground 

rhat the company enjoys fixityof tenure under the The KeraJa 
Land Reforms Act. Against the order of tbe Sub-Cour t, rhe 

Petitioner has filed a regular first appeal hefore the Hon. 

High Court ofKerala and the case is yet to be heard. 

DMDEND 

During the year, rhe Board ofDirecrors declared an Interim 

Dividend of500% (Rs. 50 per equi ty share aggregaring ( 0 

Rs. 1.94,54, 1 75/~ .Your Directors are pleased to recommend 

a Final Dividend of 500% (Rs. 50 per share) on Equity 
Sbare Capital for the year ended 31st March, 2021. The 
aggre~arc of rhe dividends amounts {Q R<>. 1001- per equity 

share (1000%) for the year ended 3 1 st March, 2021 
amounting to Rs. 3,89,08,350/-. 

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 

'The Company has transferred an amount ofRs. J0 crorcs to 

the General Re..'ierve fol' rhe Finam:i"i Year 2020-207.1 . 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, 
IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

There were no material changes and commitments, attecring 

rhe fin ancial position of the Company between the end of 

tbe financial yea r of(he Company and me dare ofthe report 

other than those disclosed in the financial sratemems. 

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 
FUND (IEPF) 

Pursuant to Sect ion 124 of the Compan ies Act, 201 3 and 

IEPF Authoriry (AcCQ uming, Audit, 'lhnsfer and Refund) 

Rules, 2016 (' th e Rules') as amended from time to rime, all 
unpaid or und.umeo dividends, after thl" m mplf'ti()n ()f.~{~ve:n 

years, arc required to be rrallsferred by the Company 1O the 

lEPf established hy the Central Govern ment. further, 

according ro the RlJes, theshare.s in rr$pecrofwhich dividend 

has not been paid or unclaimed by the shareholder,~ for seven 

consecutive years or more shaH also to be transferred ro the 

demac account created brthe IEPF Authority. Accordingly, 

the Company had transferred to the IEPF Authority rhe 
unclaimed and unpaid dividends and 1395 Equi ty Shares 

of the Company during rhe Financial Year 2020-2021. The 

Company had appoinred Mr. Ajir Thomas. C hairman, as 

Nodal Officer, in pursuance oflnveswrEduatrion and Pl'Orection 


Fund Aurhority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 


Second Amendment Rilles, 20 19, fo r the purposes ofverification 


of claim and for co-ordination with InvescoI' Ed ucation and 


Protecri()n F und Aurhori ty. 


BOARD MEETINGS 


T he Board of Directors consists of Mr. Ajit T ho mas, 


Chairman , Mrs. S hanthi Tbomas, Mr. A .D.Bopana , 


M r. S. Ganesan and Mr. R. Vcnugopalan, Direccors 


T he Board ofDirecrors met three rimes during the financial year 


2020~202 1. The dares on which the m eetings were held are as 


follow~:-

12.08.2020, 11.12.2020 ,nd 1 7. 0~.2021. 


'1 'lu: intervening gap between the meetings was within the period 


prescribed under th~ Comp:lnies Act , 20 13. 


AUDIT COMMITTEE 


The company is not required to constitute an Audit Committee 


as per Rule Gof the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 


Powers) Rules, 2014 read wi rh Section 177 of'the Companies 


Ace, 20 13 


VIGIL MECHANISM 1WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 


The company docs nor fall within rhe ambit of the provisio ns of 


Section 177(9) of the Companies Act 201 3 regarding Vigil 

Mechanism. 


NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 


The Company is not required co constitute a Nominarion & 

Remuneration Comminee under Rule 6 of rhe Companies 


(Mee tings ofBoard and its Powers) RuJes, 2014 read with S<.'Crion 


178 of the Companies Act, 20 13. 


PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND 
INVESTMENTS 

The Company has llot I$ivc:n any loans or guarantees covered 

under the provi.~ions ofS(.'ction 186 of rhe Compani("s Act, 1.013 . 

T he" c1crails of investments made by Company is given in the 

nore nos. 7 & 8 to the financial statements. 

FIXED DEPOSITS 

The Company has nor accepted :lIly deposits from puhlie du ring 

rhe year and all deposits aceepted ea rlier have been repaid , As 

such there are no wlclaimoo deposits ill the: books ofme compmy 

as 011 March 3 1, 202 1. 
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DIRECTORS & KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL 


In accordance with the provisions of Companies ACl, 201 :3 


<1nd t he Articles o f Associatio n o f rhe Company, 


Mrs. Shan thi T homas. Director. (DIN: 00567935) and 

M r. A.f).Bepana. Director (DIN: (0576066) ret ire loy 

ror.1.riOll at rhe Annual General M ee ting and being eligible. 

offer themselves for rc~appoi nll1lem. 


T he provisions of Companies Act, 20 13 regard ing the 


appointmclH of Key Mangerial Personal are not applicable 
to the compan y. 

INFORMATIO N ABOUT THE FINANCIAL 
PERFORMANCE/FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JV 

AI) required under Senion 1.l9(3) of the C ompanies Au, 
2013, rh (~ Company has prepared a Cons(}ii(iatcd Fintl.I1ci3i 
State rnent in respect of its Slibsid ia rieslAssociares/Joint 
VenUi rc companies alongwith irs own financial Slah! I Ilt;llll). 

FUlther. det<lils of fi nanciaJ performance/financial posirio ll of 

the Subsidiarie~ and associate companies as required under 

first proviso co Section 129(3) of tbe Com panies ACI , 2013 

n::1d \Virh Rule 5 ofCompanies (Accounts) Rulc<;. 20 14 are 
annexed in Form AOC 1 (Annexure I). 

CONSERVATION O F ENERGY AND 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

The company has taken adeq uate steps for conservation o f 

energy by uriliz.ing alternate sources and by inves t ing on 
energy conservation eqllipment. The particulars prescribtd 

by the Section \ 34 (3) (m) or the Companies Act 20 \ 3, rcae! 

wid, Rule 8 ofthe Comp,mics (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating 

co COllscrvat ion ofEncrgy anti "Ii.:·d lllOlllgy Ab::;o rprio n a re 

furnished in the Annexure 2 to this Repon, 

FO REI GN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO 

During th e year under review, th('fc was no Foreign 

Exchange Earnings ,lnci outgo. 

PARTICULARS OF EM I'LUYEES 

The staten1CI1t conta in ing rcnlllllcralion paid lo employees 

as required Linder H,ule S(2)o[ the Companies (Appoimmem 
and RemuneratiolL of Managerial Personnel Rues), 2014 

fo rms parr of this Report. Furrhcr the report and the aCCOlln(S 

are he ing SCIH to the members excluding the aforesa id 

an neX llre. In (erms of Section 136 of the Act, the said 

annexure is open fo r inspection at the Registered omceof 

the Compal Iy during'husines." hOlll's 011 working days of the 

Company Upto the dare of the fOHh coming Annual General 

M eering. Any member interested in obta ining a copy ofth e 

same may write to the Company and the same will be provided 

free ofCOSt to rhe member. 

AUDITORS 

Pursuant to the provisions ofSe(tion 139 and other applicable 

provisio ns of (he Companies Act, 20 13, the members in 

thei r ROtb Annual General Meet ing (AG M ) held on 

30th August. 20 17 had re-appoi nted M/s. Suri & C o. 

C hartered Accollntanrs (Pirm Regisrration No.004283S) a..~ 

the St:lI'Utory Auditors of (he Company for a pc.::riod of 5 
years rill thecondusion of the RSth Annual General M eeting. 

In view of the amendmel1( l'O the Companies Acr, 20 13. 

lhe ir <Ippoi!lilllem nt:<:d nor reqltired [() he ratified by the 

Memlx:rs. 

AUDITORS'REPORT 

T here arc no qualificat ions or adverse remarks mentioned in 

the Audito rs' report . 'fhe notes to accounts fo nning part of 
financial stat<.'menrs :"Ire sdf-explanatolJ and needs no furrher 

c1arii'ICltion. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

Secretarial Audit is not applicable as per Rule 9 of rhe 

Compallies (Appoinunent a lld Remunerarion ofManagerial 

Pe rsonnel ) Rules 2 014 read with Sect ion 204 of the 

Companies Act, 201:lThe relevant Secretarial Standards 

issued hy the Insti tute ofCompany Secretaries oflndia (ICSI) 
relating to the Board and General Mecting,~ have be~11 

complied with by the Company 

COST AUDIT REPORT 

The provisions of Cos t Alid it under Section 148 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 a re nor app licable to the Company. 

Tile wmpany h,tl) maintained Cost Records as per Companies 

(Cn~ r Rt"r ord.'i: ~ Ild Audir) RuleS', 20 14 . 

INTERNAL AI.J()JTORS 

Tht Comp:ll1y has in place adequate Interna l All n it ;'Inc! 

Internal Financial Control system commcn~uratc with the 

nature of its business and the size and complexities of 

operations and adequate with reference to the t1nancial 

statemenrs. 

DlllilJg Lil l~ year uml t' r f(;'v iew, MIs, PSDY & Associates, 

Chartered Ac:coulHams, Ernal<Luarn carried our the internal 
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audit of the company and submitted their reports, Your 

dirccrors endorse that during the year under review, th cl'{~ 

were no reponable m<lterial weaknC5..<;CS in the present' systems 

or operations of internal controls. 

INSURANCE 

T he CompanycolUinuc... ro carry adequate iOl)llllmce roverngc 

for all assets. 

Rr:LATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All transacriOl1s entered with related parries for rhe year under 

review were on an arm's lengrh ba!:>is and were in the ordinary 

course of business and rhat the provisions of Section 188 of 

the Companies Act, 20 13 are not 3ttraU'ed. Det.ai ls of the 

rr:.mS;lcdons are provided in Form AOC - Z which is auachcd 

as Annexu re 3 ro til is repon. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS 

T here were no signifi canr ma(crial orders passed by rhe 

Regulators/ Courts which would impacr lhe going concern 

stams of thc Com pany and its future operarions, 

ANNUAL RETURN 

A copy of Annual Return of th(:' company is enclosed as 

Anncxure- 4 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

During the year under n:vic:w, your comp'lIlY enjoyed cordial 

rela tionship with worke.rs and employees at all levels, 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

During the Financial year under review, the company h ClS 

f~llcn within the ambi t of Secrion 135(1) of Companies 

ALl, 201 3 allJ lhe CSR <tIl IUl1l1lll:l{uileLi III be (VB lrihured 

hy rhe (:omp,my wi ll he .'i pr-:Ilf !"I m ine rhe Fillandal Y(~ar 

202 1-2022. 

S'll\K.EHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMM rtT EE 

T he Board has constitured 3 Sr.lkeholdt rs Relationship 

Committee comprising ofMr.AjitThon1ils, as Chairman, 

Mrs. Shanthi Thomas and Mr,A.D.Bopana as Members 

of the C ommittee, "I' ll !! Board ha.s d c~ign ~tt ed 

Mr. Dcepak. G,PraGhu, C e. JIC["'ll MJ.nagcr - Finan C(~ ofth f~ 

Company to handle investor grievances. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Pursuant lu SecUOll 134 (.3) (Il) uCLlie CUllllJanies J\u, 2013 
the Cotnp;tny had laid down (he procedure... lO inform Board 
members about the risk aSseSsment and mit'igat ion 
procedures. 

Rega rding the general risk, rhe company follows a minimal 
risk business strategy as given below. 

Panicubrs Ri sk Minim.izing stcps 

Fixed Asset.~ and 
Currene Assets 

The company has taken adequate 
insurance coverage of its fi xed assets 
a nd currcnt assets whi ch wi ll 
minimi'l.e the impact of another event 
or development 

Financial Risk ''( 'he compan y has a conservati ve 
deb, policy. The debt componem 
is very marginaJ 

Mr. DccpJ.k.G.Prabhu, General Manager-Finance has been 
assigned the task ofintormlng rhe Board ahout the various 
risks and its mitigarion by the Company hom time (Q time, 

At present the company has nor identified any element of 
fisk which may Llw:':,Hcn Llle ex jslenc~ of th~ Company. 

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

In rhe prcpamrion ofrhe fillancia.l ~ta[emeru:s, the Company 
has followed the AccOl lntingSr~U1dards referred (() in SeC(ion 
133 of the Companics Act, 20 13. 1l1e significant accouming 
polici("s wh ich :-er(> consi..; rcnrly :l. pplied :Ire ser om in rhe 
Notc 1 to the Fi nancial S(;m::: lllcnts. 

DIS CLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL 
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

·fhe Company has in place.:;t n Anti Sexm.1 H:;a~lSsmwt Polk'}, 
in line with rhe requircll1cnrs otThe Sexual Harassment of 
WOmen :If Wt)rkpia(e (Prevenrion, Prohibition and Redress.11) 
Act, 20 J3 ("the }\C[ ") and rhar an Internal C(HlIl'lailll !j: 

Committee has been ser lip for rcdrcs...al ofcomplaints llnder 
the Act and that all employees (permanent, conrractual, 
temporary, trainees) ,He covered under (his policy, 

During the ye.'u· th~ (;omp~ny ha~ not received any compliant 
under Sexual Harassment of Women at the Worlcplacl' 
(Prevention, Prohibi rion & Rcdrcssal) Act, Z01 3 

II 


http:Redress.11
http:worke.rs


DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant Lv till; n ::l(uil'l:: lIltIJL under Section 134 (5) of the 

C ompa nie s Act , 20 13 . with respecr fO Directors' 

Responsibility Statemcnr, it is hereby confirmed that: 

1. 	 In the preparation of the annual ilCCO UlHS (or the 

Financial Year ended 31st' March 2021, the applicable 
accouming standards had be~n followed along wirh 

proper explanation relating [0 material depanure.'i; 

JI. 	 The Dirccmrs have selected such accounting policies 

and applied them consistently and mildc judgmenrs and 
estimates thar afC reasonahle and prudem so as to give a 
true and Edit view ofrhe srate ofaft-airs ofthe company at 
the end of the financial year and of the profi t of the 
company for that period; 

IlL 	 The DireCCOfS had taken proper and sufficiclH care for 
the mainrenance of adf.qu ate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safe­

guarding tl1c assets of the company and for prcventing 

and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

IV 	 The Di r(':ctor,~ h~cl rrer :wed the ,lJll1ll a l accounts for the 

Financ ial Year ended 3 1st March 2021 on a going 

concern basis; 

V 	 The D ireccors had laid down internal fmancioal controls 

to be followed by rhe company and thar such internal 

financial controls are ade(luarC and were operating 

effeC[iveiy; and 

VI. 	 The Directors had devised proper system to ensure 

compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

<lnd that such systems wert' adequate and operating 

effe<:: tiveiy. 
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The Direcrors sincerely acl<Jlowicdge the contribution and 
support from clIstomers, shareholders, Centra l and State 
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Rcgistr,H of Compan ies.. Kerala and orher Governmt'nt 
All'chorities for the co- opemtion ane! assistance provided to 
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employees for thei r continued supporr, commiuncnt, 

dedication <lnd co-operation. 

Fur and on Behalf of the Board of Directors 

Ajit Thomas 
Chcnnai Chairman 
19.08.202 1 	 DIN: 000 18691 
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ANNEXURE 1 FORMAOC - 1 

Statement containing salient featlltes ofthe financial statement ofSuhsidiaries 
(Pursuant to ftrSt proviso to sub·s<crion (3) ofsection 129 read with rule 5 ofCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

ru nt. in Rs 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

SI.No. 

Name of the subsidiary 

Reponing period for the su bsidiary concerned, ifdiftercnt 
from the holding company's reponing period 

Repo rting currency and Exchange rare as on the last date 
of the relevanr fi nancial yea rinrhe case offoreign subsidiaries 

Share capi ral 

0 1 

Midland Larex ProductS Ltd . 

N .A 

Rupees 

49,94,000 

6 

7 

Reserves & surplus 

Total a<;sers 

(4 8,80,51 4) 

1,72,036 

8 Total li abilities 58, 550 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Invesrnlcnrs 

Turnover 

Profit before raxation 

Provision for taxation 

Profit after taxation 

Proposed DiviJelld .•--­
% of shareholding 

. 

Nil 

(U I ,697) 

Nil 

(1 ,3 1,697) 

Nil 

88.04% 
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ANNEXURE I 
FORMAOC - 1 

Stacc:ment containing salient features of the financial statement ofA'isociate companies/joint ventures 

(Pursuant to first proviso to suh··section (3) ofsection 129 read with rule 5 ofCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 


Part «B": Associate companies/joint ventures 


....... .. . . AmI. ill Its . _. 


31. 
No. 

Nameof Ass(x:iak!i / 
JOinl Ventures 

,1vr Natu",1 
ProduClS Ltd. 

AV, McCu rmick 
lngrctlicnl<; 
Private tH 

Midland C0I1" mte 
AdviSOI)' ScIVices 

Pvt. Lid. 

I t atest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March 2021 31st March 2021 31st March 2021 

2. 
-.~.--~ 

Sh,," of Associate I Joint VentUri! held 
by the COlllpany on the year end -.-
(I) Number 

1---"... . 
4,54, 52, 175 58,511,000 2,\0,000 

(ii) AnHlnnt of !nvl'Slmenl in 
ASSoCiate; I Joint YenlUl~ 24,64,3 1,831 5,81,00,000 21,00,000 

(Iii) Extenu of Holding% 29.85 % 27 .08 % 3289 'ii, 

3 Descript io n of how there is significant 
influence 

i\'lore than '20% of the Total Share Cap ital of the Associate COllc€m is 
IJdJ by The MiJlauJ Rubber & PwJuce CumpallY Lillliled 

I, He;lson wilY tile aSSOC iate I joint venlure 
is l1QlCOIlSOlidnlCd 

The Accounts of A<';''''{X'ial('.$ hav{ ~ heell consol id at.e11 

5. Ne lWorth attributable to sh,,,,holdill g as 
pel' latest audited [lal allce Sheet 

'),,0 5,42,'165 54, 7t:,~ () ,~ :1;~ 7 , 70,4~ 5 

Ii. Profit 11,os.\ for theyear 

L COilsidered in Consolidation ..... 

ii. Not CrHlsidered In Consolidation 

]),\\,61,160 

Nil 

7,98,62,149 

Nil 

77,775 

Nil 

'lillal Nelworlh of thecompallY 1,IIH,3H,l)4,355 2,02,32,24,618 23,42,644 
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ANNEXURE- 2 
Conservation of Energy 

The informariollunder Section 134 (3 (m) of the Compani<::s Act, 20 13 read with Rule 8 (3 ) ofthe Companies (Accollnrs) Rules, 
2014 for the year ended March J I . 2021 is given here below and forms part o f the Dirccwrs' Report. 

A 	 CONSERVA liON O~ ENERGY 

The Midland Rubber & Produce Company Ltd. is committed to conserve cnerb'Y in all our activities. We have been adopting energy 

conservation measures for many ye.ars. The: followillg ene rgy saving m easures have been adopt('d at Arnnl<al1ea f;1emry:­

I . 	 In Sh redders 2 new IE3 motors chal1bred to red\l ce the power constlJTIpti()n. 

2. Old conventional Drier was replaced with new Drier with IE3 momrs to improve power dliciency. 

3 , Old convenrional He-d.te r was replaced widl m.'W thermal cfli(iency llc"ucrwirh IE3 mOtors [0 improve the fuel effi (.; ieocy. 

4. 	 Installed three Extra 25 KYar Capacitors in Amomatic Power Faccor Conrrol Pand (APFC) to improve the power tacror. 

5. 	 Imernal capaci tors- IO KVar 8 Nos. werechatl ged to improve rhe: power Faaor. 

6 . 	 W e have replaced 13 Nos ofold motors with EFr~ 1 morors for cllergy efl-lcienc),. 

7. 	 We have replaced full Co nventional Sodium Vapour lights and Tube lights with LED lights for reducing power 

consumpriOll. 


'file following energy saving measures have been adopted at Pcrinaad Esrate:­

1. 	 In order to ...,we power for Ihl' wmer supply, we further deepened the existing pund at Upper d ivision. We expect to get 

water ro rdrinking purpose ofentire Lower divisio n and Upper division for Illinimuln of 9 ro 10 months , 

2. 	 Tube lights are being replace.d with LED ligh(s in phased manner. 

ANNEXURE- 3 
Form AOC- 2 

(Pursuant to c1:l use (h) ofsub-section (3) of Secrio n 134 of t.he Compani("'.s Ac t 201 3 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of pal·ticulars ofcontracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties rcferrc(tlo in mb­
section (1) ofSection. 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto 

I , Details ofcontracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: 

Company has not entered into any COl1tJllC( or arrallgemcnr o r transacrion with its (dared parti es wh ich is not ar ann's length 
during finan cial ycar 2020- 20 21. 

2, 	 Details ofmateriaJ contracts or Olmlngement or transactions at al1n 's length basis: 

(a) N"mc(s) o f rhe related party allcl nature of relatio nship: 


(l)) N ,llure o f cuntrat:ls!arrangelnents!(fa n Sa CI ions: 


(c) Duration o f' rhe contracts / arr-Jngcmc.nr,<;!transactlolls: 

(d) S'lliclH tc rtns of the comracl",<; or arfallgcll lCll b or lTJ.nsacri o ns indud ing the V:th.ll', if;\IlY: 

(e) Dare(s) of approval by the Board, ifany: 

(f) Amount" paid as advances, ifany: 


(Dt:tails are g iven in Annexure 3A) 


For and un behalf of rhe Hoard of Directors 

Ajil T homas 
Chclllui C hairman 
19 .08 .2021 DI N : 000186')] 
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ANNEXURE 3 A 
FORM AOC - 2 

0­

Name ofthe Company Nature ':lfRelarionship 
NamIeof 

Transaction 
Durarion of 
Transactions 

Amoun( 
R,. 

Salient 
Terms 

Date of 
Approval by 

the Board 

Amouru 

Paid as
Advance 

if any 

A. V. 11lOmas & Co. lAd. CODnDr Control through 
consti tution of Board / Share holding 

Sale of Tea On going transactions 27,61.54,517 Market Rate tiotApplicable NC 

A. \( Thomas & Co. Ltd. Common Control th rough 
coostitution of Board / Share bolding 

I'u!tItie/W~'1Jruing& 

C& FCharges 
On going transactions 6,69,870 Macke1Rate Not Applicable Nil 

An Natural Products Ltd Common Control through 
constitution of Board / Share holding 

Sale ofTea I 
Cardamom 

On going transactions 28,20,000 Market Rate NotApplicable Nil 

AvT McCormickIngrediEllts Private ltd. Common Control through 
mnstitu Uon of Board / Share holding 

Sale of Pepper On going transactions 27,95,900 MarketRate Not App li cable Nil 

Ai'!' Holdings Pri vate Limited Conunoll Control through 
constituEon of Board / Share holdicg

--"­

Sale of Tea On goi ng transactions 5,76,13,600 Market Rate NotApplicable Ni l 

I 



- -

ANNEXURE 4 

FORM NO. MGT-7 Annual Return 
(Pursuant to sub-Section(l) of section 92 ot (other than opes and Small 
the Compa nies Act, 2013 and s ub -r ule (1) of 

Companies)nJlp 11 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 20141 

~:p.~~ 

Form language ® English 0 Hindi 

Refer the instruction kit for filing the fornl . 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS 

(i) "'Corporate IdentifIcation Number (CIN) of the Company U2';191 KL1937PLC000691 

C;lobal Loc:uion Number (G LN) ofclle Company 

· Permanent Account N llfllher (PAN) ofrhe Company AAACT8098G 

(ii) (a) Name of rht.· comp:tny 

(b) Regisrered office address 

THE MIDLAND RUnBER AND PRODUCE CO. LTD 

NO 27/ I 032, PANAMPILLY NAGAR 
ERNAKULAM - 6820.36 
KERALA, INDIA 

(c) 'J e-Jl.1<t jllD of the comp3ny secmidland@Cl vtpkll1ratiOlls.c.o.in 

(d) ~'Jelephonc number with STD code 048423 153 12 

(e) Wch<ite 

(iii) J):ltf" oF! nr:orporari()11 24/0211 937 

(iv) Type of the Company CaccgOly of the Compa ny Suo-c,tegory of rhe Company 

Public Company Company iimi rcd by shares Indian Non-Governmenrcornpany 

(v) Whether company is having share Gl.pirai 

(vi) "Wherher shares lisccd on recogni7.ed Srock Exchange(s) 

® Yes 

o Y,.,. 

o No 

® No 

(0) CIN of the Registrar and Ti·,nsfer Agent U67120TN 199HPLC041613 
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Name of thc Registr.tr and Transfer Agenr 

[ CMvlEO COIU'ORArE SERVICES LlMITED 

Registered office add ress of dIe Registrar and lril ilsfer Agcnts 

"SUBRAMANIAN BUILDING" NO.1 CLUB HOUSE ROAD, CH EN NAI, TAM ILNADU GOO 002 INDIA 

(vii) 'Financial yoar Fromdate I01104/2020 I(DD/MMIYYYy) To dare I J I IO j/202 1 (DD/ MM/YYYy) 

(viii) "Whether AI'nual genera l meeting(AGM ) held o Yes @No 

(a) If ye" ,- nor""rAG M 

(b) Due date ofAGM 30109/202 1 

(c) W hether any extens ion of AGM was granted o Yes @ No 

(d) Specify the reasons fo r not holding 111-:: same 

AC M will he held 011 27, 09 ,2021 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINR, S ACTIVITIES Of THE COMPANY 

*Numbcr of business activiries 

S, 
No. 

Main Acr ivity 
group code 

Description of 
Maill Acriviry 

group 

BllSiness Acrivi lY 
Code 

Dt"~<;c ri prion ofBusincs..<; Acriviry 
% of rurnovcr 

of , he 
compa ny 

I A Agriclilulrc, AI Production ofcrops and ani mals 100 
fo restry, fi shing 

1II . PARTICULARS OF BOLDINe, SURSlDIARYAND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
(INCLUDI NCJOINTVENTURES) 

*No. of Companies for which information is to be given 4 

S.No. Name oft he Company CIN/GLN Holdin gI S llb'i d i a ~' I %0[' 

As,mci m ',loint Vrnru rC' SI"", held 

I AVT Nam ral ProdtiCrSLt <1 L I ') 142TN 1986PI.C O I '.'. 7HfI ASSOCIAtE 29.85 

2 

3 

Midland Corpor:.Hc Advi .~ ory St rvit:es Pvr. Lrd 

AVr McCorm ick lngl'edients Private L£d 

U65993T N2005PTCO')')807 

U5122'iT N 19~:ll'TC lli 6'i :n 

ASSOCIATF. 

AS.)( )CIATF 

37 .89 - -
27 OR 

4 Midland Latex Produces Lcd 
-

Ui '> IC)') K1. I 9H41' Leo 1.'\4 14 
-

SUBSIDIARY H8 .04 
---­

IV SHARE CAPITAL, DEBENTURES AND OTHER SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY 

(i) 'SHARE CAI'J'J Ai. 


0) E'l" ity Share Capital 


ParticuJars Authorised capilal h.,'ilU"d rnpifllJ Sub"ribc:d C'.pital 

'fotal number of equi ty share,~ 6,25,000 3,89,083.5 3.89,083.5 

"fotal ~mOtlnr ofequityshares (in Rupees) 62,50 ,000 3H,<) f1.8 35 38. ')0 .830 
- -

Pain IIp clpir~1 

l. 89,OS :I.5 

38.90,835 I 
I 
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Number ofclasses 

Class ofSh3fts 
Authorised capiuil l~'iu ed capital Subscribed capital I'.id up capital 

E'luity Shares ofR" 10/••• UI 

Number ofequity shares 6,25,000 3,89,083.5 3,89,08.'\.5 3,89,083.5 

Nominal value p c.: f shan: (in rupees) 10 10 10 10 

Toral amOunt ofequity share.~ (in rupees) 62,50,000 38,90,835 
. 

38,90,835 
- --­

38 ,90,835 
L . -­

b) Preference Share Capital 

Particulars 
Aurhorisoo 

capital 
ls.s.ut..'<i 
capital 

Subscribed 
t:.'lpilru 

Paid up capital 

Tol.o1.! number of prefe rcllce shares 3 .75.000 0 0 0 

l oral amount ofprefe rence shares (in rupees) 37,50,000 0 0 0 

N umber ofclasses 

Gas, ofSfmrt" 

6<roCumulat.h:c Preference Sbares of AuLhori5ed c:tp ital Issued capital Subscribed capi tal Paid up capi••l 
IU, 10/- each 

N umber of prderenceshares 3,75,000 0 0 0 

Nominal value pershare (in rupees) 10 10 10 10 

Tota l 31ll0un t of preference shares (in rupees) 37,50,000 0 0 0 

c) Unclassified Share Capital 

Parrirulars Anthon,,,,1 Capital 

Total amounrof unclassified shares o 

d) Break-up of paid-up shan: c..:l.Ip ilai 

Toral Tood TotalUass ofSb""", Numherofshares nominal f'aid up prefniwil
:Jmoun( amount 

Equity Shares Physic,l Demar To"" 
At the beginning of the year '16 ,1~0. '> j,)I,'N3 j.M'I,UMj.) :l8,'IU,8:l5 38 ,90,835 

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) PIlblic Issues () 0 0 0 0 ° (ii) Rigills Issue 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iii) Bonus l &!: llt' 0 0 0 0 0 () 

(iv) PriY;l[e Pbcemcnl IP r&I~llli ~1 ~lomlen( 0 0 () 0 0 0 

(v) ESO P, ° 0 () ° 0 0 

(vi) Sweat Equity shares allorted U 0 ° ° U 0 

(Vll) LonversiOrfo~ Preiert llcc shares U 0 0 0 U 0 

(viii) Conversion of Debenrures U 0 0 0 0 0 

(ix) GDRs / ADR, ° U 0 [) U 0 

(x) Others. specify 

I I - - -­ -
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Decrease during theyear 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) Buy-back ofshares 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) Shares forfeitured 0 0 0 0 0 0 
-

(iii) Reduction of share capi(al 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iv) O thers, specifY 

I I 
At the end ofthe year 32.554.5 3.56.529 3,89.083.5 38.90.835 38,90.835 

Preference Shares 

A( (he beginning ofthe year 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Increase during the year 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) Iss ues ofshares 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) Re-issue offorfeired shares 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iii) O rhers, speciry 

I I 
Decrea!';t during (he year 0 0 0 0 0 o 
(i) Redemption ofshare$ 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) Shares forfeired 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iii) Reduction ofshare capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iv) Orhers. specify 

I I 
A( the end of (he year 0 0 o . 0 0 0 

ISIN of the equiry shares of rhe Company [ INE828EO I0¥J 

(ii) Details ofstodcspllt I consolidation during the year (for each class ofshal'es):­ o 

, 


Class ofSllares 

Before splir! 
Consolidation 

N umb<::r ofshares 

Face va lue per share 

(i) 

-

-

(il) 

-

-

(iii) 

-

-

_. 

Afrer splir! 
Consolidation 

N umherofshares 

Face valu e per sha re 

-

-

-
-
-

- -
-
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(iii) Details ofshares/Debentures Transfers since d osure date oflast fin ancial year (or in thec.1sc ofthe first return at any time 

since dle incorporation of the com pany) ... 

,----,I N il 

[D etails being provided in a CD/ Digital M edial o Yes @No o Not Applicate 

St!parate ....h et!t atl4tched for details of transfer @ Yes o No 

Note : In case list of transfer exceeds 10, option for submission as a separate sheer attachment or submission in a CD/Digital 

M edia may be shown (will be att;\chcd while (jJ i n~ wilh Rcgimar of' Comp;lIlies) 

Date of rhe previous annllal general meet ing I 30/09/2020 

Date ofregisrration of transfer (Date Month Year) I I 
Type o f wlns6: r I 1 - EquilY, 2- Preference Shares, 3 - D e;:bt"ntures, 4 ·- Srock I 
N umber ofSharcs/ D cbemurcs/ I Amount per Share/ I 
Units 'l ransfclTed Debenture/Unit (in Rs,) . II 

Ledger Folio of T ra nsfero r I I 
T.....lIlsferor's Name I I I I I I 

middle name Surn:une Erst name 

Ledger Folio of Transferee I I 
Transferee's N ame I I I I I I 

middle name Surname first name 

Date of registrmion of rransfer (Date Month Year) I I 
~l ype of t r 'Hl::.rel I I I - &Juiry. 2- Preference Shares, 3 - Dehenru res, 4 - Stock 

N umber ofSll ,lt' tS/ Dt:L~lll urt".S1 L 
Units Transfel'l't':d I AmOtl lH per Sh"rc/ I 

Debemure/Unit (in Rs. ). I 
Ledger Folio o f 'Transferor I I 
·TI-ansferor's Name I I I I I I 

Surname middlen<ll11 c first name 

Ledger Folio of Transferee I I 
Transferee's Name I I I I I I 

Surname middle name fi rsr name 

2 1 
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(iv) *Dehentures (Outstanding as at [he end offlna.ncial year) 

Nominal value 
10ral valueParticulars N umber ofunits per unit 

NOll-convertible debentures 0 0 - 0Partly convertible debentures 0 
Fully <:onvertible:: deuC:l1lUre~ 0 0 

I 

Tot;J 0 0 

Details of Debentures 

Class ofdebentures 
Outstanding as at 
the beginning of 

the year 

increase 
during the year 

D=ase 
during the year 

Olltsranding as at 
the end of 
(he year 

Non-convertihledehentures 0 0 0 0 

Partly convertibledehcmures 0 0 0 0 

Fully cOl1vertihledebentures 0 0 0 0 

(v) Securities (odler than shares and debentures) o 

Type ofSee uri ties No. ofSecurities 
Nomina] Value 

ofeach Unit 
'local Nominal 

Value 
Paid up Value of 

e'dch Unit 

Totall'aid lip 
Value 

-
II 

-
ITotal I I I I 

V. *Tnrl1twer and net worth ofmecompany (as dd'im:d in the Companies Act, 2013) 

(i) Turnover 1('2,47,12,111 

(ii) Net worth of the Company 1,67,78,54,395 

VI. (a) 'SHARE HOLDING PATTERN - Promoters 

S, Equity Preference 

No, Category N umber of 
Percentage 

Number or 
Percentage 

ShaJ'es Shares 

1 Individual! Hindu UndividcdFamily 
(i) Indian 3, 17,596 81.63 0 
(ii) Non - resident Indian (NRI) 0 0 0 
(iii) Fun::igll 1l<lliullaJ (udleflh.m NRI) 0 0 0 

2 Government 
(i) Central Government 0 0 0 
Oi) Scate Government 0 0 0 
(iii) G(jv~nlll l t:I H culllpauies 0 0 0 

3 Insurance compan i e.~ 0 0 0 
4 Banks 0 0 0 
5 Financhtl iW.ililUl iollS U 0 0 
6 Foreign institutional investoN 0 0 0 

-

7 Mumal hll1ds 0 0 0 
8 Venture capital 0 0 0 

9 Body corporate(nor mentioned above) () 0 0 
10 Others 

Total 3, 17,596 81.63 0 0 

Total number ofshareholders (prol1loters) 
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VI. (b) 'SHARE HOLDING PATTERN · Public! Other than promoters 

S. CategOIY
No. 

1 Individual ! Hindu Undivided Family 

(i) Indian 

(ii) Non · resident Indian (NIU) 

(iii) Foreign national (other rhanNRI) 

2 Government 

(i) Centra l Government 

(ii) State Govern ment 

(iii) Government companies 

3 Insurance companies 

4 Banks 

5 Financial institutions 

6 Foreign instin l r i ()n~l in vf:!iro rs 

7 Murua l funds 

8 Venture cap ital 

9 Body corporare(not men tioned above) 

10 O chers IEPF,HUF; I "RUST 

lota! 
- _ ._- -

Equity 

Numberof 
Shares 

49 ,509.5 

675 

0 

1,475 

0 

0 

() 

1,262 

1,687 

0 

0 

0 

1,534 

15,345 

71,487. 5 
. . 

PrcftrenGe 

IN umber of 
Perce ntage Percentage 

Shares 

12.73 () 

0.17 0 

0 0 

0.38 0 

0 0 
, 

0 0 

0 0 

0.32 0 .. 
0.43 0 

0 () 

0 0 

0 0 

0.40 0 

3.94 

18.3 7 0 0 
. ---_. 

Total number ofshareholders (other than promoters) 254 

'Iul.u JluluLt:r ufshatdlOlders (Promoters + Public I 255 
other than promoters) 

Vll. 'NUMBER O F PROMOTERS, MEMBERS, [)EBENTURE HOLDERS 
(Details, Promoters, Members (other than promoters), Debenture holders 

Detail. Allhr: beginning of the year At the end ofthe year 

Promorers 1 1 

Members{othcr than promoters} 269 254 

Debenture holders 0 0 
-­
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VlII . DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
(A) "Composition ofBoard ofDirectors 

Number ofdirecrors ar the Number ofdirectors at the Percenrage ofshares held by 

CaregOlY beginning of the year end of the y~ar directors as ar [he end ofyear 

Executive Non~F.xerurive Execlilive Non-E.'(eo.ui~ Executive Non- E.xealUve 

A Promoter U 1 0 1 0 81.63 

B. Non-Promoter 0 4 0 4 0 0.02 

(i) Non-Independcnf 0 3 0 3 0 0.02 

(ii) Indepcndenr 0 1 0 1 0 0 

C NomineeDircctors 
Representing () 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) Banks & Fls 0 () 0 U 0 0 

(ii) Investing institutiOI1S 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iii) Guvt:rJUIl t: lll 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(iv) Small shareholders 0 0 0 0 0 U 

(v) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 0 5 0 5 0 81.65 

Number ofDirectors and Key managerial personnel (who is not direcrur) ~s nn the: financial year end date 

(B) (i) *Details ofdirectors and Key managerial personnel as on the closure of financial year 

Name DIN/PAN De~jgllaLjoll 
Number ofeguity 

share(s) held 

Date ofcessation 
(after c10s llre of 

fin~nciaJ year: ifany) 

AjD"THOMAS 00018691 DirectOr 3,17,596 

SHANTHI THOMAS 00567935 Dil"{;cror 0 

Al'PAlU\NDADEVAlAHBOPANA 00576066 DilCLtul 0 

RAMASWAMYVENVGOPALAN 00704982 DirL'Cwf 100 

SWAMINATHAN GANESAN 
- ­

08588380 D irector 0 
-

jj) Particulars ofchange in \lin:l:wr(s) ano Kt.:y managcria.l personnel during the year 

N~nc DIN/PAN 
Dcsign<uio n al th e 
beginning I duri ng 
rh e financial yea r 

Dale ofappoinlllltll! 
chatlg~ in dC$ignation 

I cessat ion 

N(uurcurc11;!ngc 
(Appointment ! Change in 
designalion I Cessation) 

RAMASWAMY VENUGOPALAN 0070498 2 Direcror 30/09/2020 Change in designat ioll 

SWAM I NArHAN GANESAN 
-

08 588380 Director 30/09/2020 Change in designation 
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IX 	 MEETINGS OF MEMBERS/CLASS OF MEMBERS/BOARD/COMMIITEES OFTHE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

A MEMBERS/CLASS/REQUISITlONED/NCr:l'ICOURT CONVENED MEETINGS 

Number of meetings hdd 1 

Type of meering 
Dare of 
meet ing 

Toral Number of 
Members entitled to 

arrend meeting 

At tendance 

N umber-of 

members ;mcncied 
% of ro ral 

shareholrling 

Annual General Meeting 30/09/2020 270 8 81.65 

B. BOARD MEETINGS 

~Numbcrofmeetings held 3 

AttendanceTotal Number of directorss. 
D ate ofmeeting associated as on chI;: (Yo ofNo. N umher of 

uateofmeering directors attended attendance 

')I 12/08/2020 60 3 

1111 2/2020 2 60 5 3 

17/03/2021 5 1003 'i I- - -

C. COMMIITEE MEETINGS 

Number of meetings held 8 

Toral N umber of Arremlance s. Members asDare of 
Type of meering No. Number of %ofnn the dare ofmeeting 

members attended ancndancethe meeting 

I Slakclloldcrs RdaliuuliilipCvluulillee 29/07/2020 23 66.67 

2 Staltt::holders RciationshipCommitcee 31/07/2020 2 66.673 

2S/ 10/2020 2Stakeholders ReiationshipCommitree 66.673 3 

24 02/ 1112020 66 .67 Stakeholders Reladon ."hir('.ommirre~ 3 

'; 09111 /2020 2 66.67Sr:1keholders Rd:1tionshipCommittcc 3 

6 041J 2/2020 2 66.67 Stakeholders RclationshipCommirtec 3 

216/1 2/2020 66 .67 7 Stakeholders RdationshipCommirrcc 3 
- -

H 0110.'112021 100Stakeholders RelationshipCommiu:ee 3 3 
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D. ' ATf EN DANCE O F DIRECTORS 

Board Meet ings Com mi ttee Meetings 

N ll l1lberof Numberof 
s. meetings 

Number meetings N umber 
Nam e: of rh e Direernr of %0(-' 

of % of 
No. which whic h aHenda~ attencla­

director was meetings 
direcrorwas mceti llgs 

;1 trf'.n n f'.ci nee arrt'nded nee 
entitled [Q entitled to 

atlcnd arrcnd 

I A)ITTHOMAS 3 3 100 8 

2 SHANTHITHOMAS 3 3 100 8 

3 APPARANDA DEVAIAH BOPANA 3 I 3333 8 

4 RAMASWAMYVENU(',OPAIAN 3 I 3.1.33 U 

5 SWAMI NATHANGANESAN 3 .J 100 0 

8 100 

8 100 

I 120S 

II 0 

II 0 
---­

Whe",er 
attended AGM 

hddon 

(YININA) 

AGM to he 
held on 

2710912021 

X ' REMUNERATIO N O~ DIRECTORS AN D KEY MANAGERIAL PERSO NN EL­

O Nil 

Ntlm ber ofMan'lging Direcror, W hole-time Di rectors <l!l J /() r Managt'r whose rcmllll rrarion II 
derails to be cnrcred 

Stadt 
s. 

N ame Designation Gross Sal~uy COl11mi....... ioll 
Option! 

No. Sweat 

equ ity 

I 

Total 

O thers "[o tal A lllUU lll 

() 

0 

N um ber or CEU, CflU and C ompany sec:rctarywhose remuneration derail s co be e nre:n~d () 

s. 
No. 

Nlun~ Designation Gross Salary Commission 

Stock 
O p!·in n! 

Sweat 
equity 

( )rhers To tal Amounr 

I 0 

"-----
Toml 

-­ -_. - -~ - L­_____ 
() 
--­
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Numberof'otht:r di recrors who.se remuneration detai ls (0 be enccred 5 

Srock 
Gross Oprion/S. Tocal

nf"<.;ign:lrjon Name ('.om mis.'"ion Otht:rsSalary SweatNo. Amounr 
I.:quicy 

AjlTTHOMAS 1 Director 0 0 0 30,000 30,000 

SHANTHI THOMAS D2 Director 0 0 30,000 3D,OOO 

APPARANDA DEVAIAH BOPANA Direcw[ 10,00000 0 10,0003 

4 RAMASWAMYVENUGOPAlAN Direcwr 0 0 0 10,000 10,000 

SWAMINA1HAN GANESAN Dirc"C(or 0 0 0 30,000 30,0005 

'Iolal 0 J, 111,000 1,10,000a 0 

XI. 	 MATTERS RELAT ED TO CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCES AND DISCLOSURES 

"'A Whether the company h:1s llun C': cOl1lpli ~nce,'i and disclosures in re:spt:cr of @ Yes o No 
appl ica ble provisionsofrhe COl'npanies Act, 20 13 during the year 


H, rrNu,give reasons/observations 


XII. 	 PENAlTY AND PUNISH MENT , DETAILS THEREOF 

(A) DETAILS OF PENAlTIES/ PUN ISHMENT IMPOSED ON COMPANYIDIRECTORS /OFFICERS 

[g] 	Nil 

Nameofrhe 
company/dircccors/ 

officers 

Name ofthe cou rt/ 
conct:rned 
Authority 

D.ue of 
Order 

Name ofthe Act anti 
section under which 

I'tllH liseJ Ip ulli.s ln:J 

Demihof' 
penalty/ 

pUlli:, lul\C IH 

Derails ofappeal 
(ifany) indud ing 

present st.u'U.s 

(B) DETAILS OF COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES [g] Nil 

NameuFdle Name of the courtl 
Date of 

company/direc(rm/ cOiKerneJ 
Order

officers Authority 

Namc of the Act and 
Parriculars oj' 

Amountof 
section under which compoundi ng 
offence cOlUmittt:d 

offence (in Rupeos) 
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XlII. Whether complete list ofshareholders, debenture holders has been enclosed as an attachment 

® Yes 0 No 

XIY. COMPLIANCE OF SUB-SECTION (2) OF SECnON 92, IN CASE OF LISTED COMPANIES 

In C.(!se of a listed company or a company having paid up share capital of Ten Crore. rupees or more or turnover of Fifty Crore 

rupees or more, denils ofcompany secretary in whole time practice cercirying the annual return in Form MCT~8. 

Name [ VSURESII 

Whether associate or fellow o Associare ® Fellow 

Certificate of practice number 6032 

IfWe certify that: 

(a) 	 .fhe return statcs the facts, as they stood on the dare of the closure of the financial year afotesaid correctly and adequately. 

(b) 	 Unless otherwise expressly stated to rhe contrary elsewhere in this Return, the Company has complied with all the 
provisions of the Act during the financial year. 

(c) 	 The company has not, since the dare of the closure of the last financial year with reference to which the last return was 
submined or in rbe G.1SC ofa fi rst return since th l: date of incorporation of the company, issued any invitation to lhe puhlie 
co suhscribe for any sc.curit ies of rhe company. 

(d) 	 Where the annual rewrn discloses the met that the number of memhers, (except in casc ofonc person company), of the 

company exceeds two hundred, the excess consists wholly of persons who under second proviso to clause (ii) of sub­
section (68) ofsection 2 of the Act arc not to he included in teckoning the number of two hundred. 

Dedaration 

Iam Authorised by r.he Board ofDlrcaors of the (omp~ny vide resolution no.1 1dared I 
L-~~~~~__~ 

(DD/MM/YYYY) to sign this form and dedare that all the requil'l':mellts of the Companies Act, 2013 and lile rules made 
thereunder in respect of the subject matter of rhis form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further 

declare that: 

l. 	 Whatever is stared in rhis form and in rhe arraChtlleflrS rherem is rrue, correCr and complete and 110 information material 
to the subject matter of rhis form has heen sllppr("s,~t~d or concealed and is (lS pet the original r("cords maintained by the 

company. 

2. 	 All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to t his form. 

Note: Attention is also drawn to the provisions of Section 447) section 448 and 449 of the Companies Act, 2013 which 
provide for punishment for fraud, punishment for false statement and punishment for false evidence respectively. 

10 be digitally signed by 

Director 

DIN ofthe director 
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10 be digitally signed by 

o Company Secretary 


® Company Secretary in Practice 


Membership number ~ Certifica[eofpractice number r-6032 I 

Attadunents List ofattachments 

1. 	 List ofshare holders, debenrure holders 

(will be anached while filing with Registrar of Companies) 

2. 	 Copy of MG'lC8 

(will be altadl(=d while llIillg with Registra r of Compani es) 

3. 	 Oprional Attachmcnr(s), ifany 

Note: The abovt'AnnulIl Return (MGT-7) is prepared tlS on March 31,2021 flJ per the newjormllt prfScribed by the Companies 
(MflJltlgement alldAt/mi71iu1'IItitm) Ammt/mmr Rules. 2021. The Annual GmeraL Metting (AGM) js sched"lLd to be held 011 

Sept",,,ber27, 2021. The Compan] wOllldftl. the dilly completedAnllli<lj Return (MGT-7) "k)llg with the Foml MGT-B dtdJ sigrId 
by the l'mctit:jng Company Seuet'J.'Y amijjillg the AmlUrd Return (lvfGT-7) tificr the completion ofAG/vf. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS ' REPORT 


To thc mcmbel' of The Mid/mid Rubber 6- Produce CompallY Limited 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We: [lave audited the standalone flllanci:J statements of The 

Miclland Hllhhcr &. Prodllce Company Limited, Kochi("rhc 
Company"), whidl comprise the balance sheet as at 31st 

March 2021 , and the statement of profit and loss, and 

s[atemem ofc.1sh flows for the year ended, and noces to rhe 

financial statemenrs, induding a summary or signific:.lnt 

accounting policies and other cxpJa'natory informmion. 

In our opinion and to rhe:: best of om informacion and 

acco rding to the expbnatio ll.s given to lLS, the aforesaid 
sranJalone financial sratemen t.'i give the information required 

by the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so 

required and give a true ~nd fair view in confonnirywith the 

accounting principles generally ac..cepted in India, ofthe state 

ofaffilirs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and plofit 

and its cash flows for [he year ended on rhat date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our ~llLc1jr in <lccordancc with tht Standards 

on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143( 1 0) of the 

Companies Acr, 2013.0ur responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in theAflditors Responsibilities 
for theAudit oftheSMuda/one Phlll11cilllSft1temm/:S section of 

Ollr report. We are independem ofthe-Company in :lccclJri::l.nc:e 

with the Cot/eofEtltj(:s issued by the InstitUte ofC hartered 

Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the erhical 

requirements that are rek:v:mr to our audit of tht' swnJalol1c 

flnancial sutements under the provisions of rhe Companies 

Act, 201:3 and the Rules rhtre under, and we have fulfilled 

our other e thical responsibilities in accordanct: wirh these 

requirtmcnlS ,ll1d the Code of Ethics. We believe cilal tli t: 

audit evidellCc we have obtained is sufficienr and appropriate 

to provide a basis for our opinion 

Infurmation Other than thcSrandalone Financial SL'ltements 

andAudimrts Report Thereon 

Th (-'. Company's Boanl of Dirt'ctnr8 is re.~pom ihlC:' for the 

ntllt:r info rmation. TIlt' orht" l" information cOnlpli~es tht· 

managem elH repol"[, irs annexui'e.S, iloard 's Reporr including 

annexures, Director's Responsibiliry statcloent, bur does not 

include rhe standalone Fi nancial Statements and oll r Audit 

RcpolT rhereon. 

Ouropinio n Oi l the standalone I1 nancial srafements does nor 
cava the other infonnarion and we do not e"press any form 

ofassurance conclusion thereon. 

1n connection with our audit of rhe srandalone financial 

statemencs, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whel'hcr the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalo ne finan cial 

5tJlCmenLS or our knowledge obt.lined during the course of 

our audit or orheIVIise appems to be materia lly misstated. 

lfwe conclude tha r there is a material missraremenr of this 

other info rmation, based on the work we have performed. we 

are required ro repon that fuct. We have nothing to repon in 
this regard. 

Responsibilities ofManagement and Those C harged with 
Governance for the Financial Statements 

'file Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 

matters sratcd in sect ion 134(5) of the Act with res pect to 

the prepararion of these standalone flllanciaJ statements 

fhat give a rruc and fair view of rhe financial pos ition , 

financia l performance and cash flows of {he Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Accounting ScanJards specified 

unde r seclion 133 of the Act. This respons ibility also 

includes maimenance of adequate account ing records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for stlfeguarding of 

the assets of the Company and tor prevent ing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularirics; sdccrioll and application of 

:lpprop ri arc: acc.oll ntine policies; making judgmcms and 

e8timaH::s that are rcason~hlc and prudenr; and design, 

implementarion and main tenance of adequate inrermll 

financial comrols, that were opcrming cffccrivcly for ensuring 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounring records, 

relevanr to t.he preparation and presenrariol1 of the financial 

.statl~ments that give a true and fa ir view and are fi·ce from 

ma[criaI1l1issr:ltcm~:nt, whether due to fraud or erro r. 

In preparing rhe financial srarements, managemenr is 

responsible fo r assessing rhe Company's ability ro continue as 

a going con<.:enl , disclosing, as <t ppl i(..ablc. Imlltcf::; rdated to 

going conc..e11l and IIsing rhe going concern hasis ofaccounting 
unl t>&S man;lgerne.nr ri rlw.r intends ro liqllidare rhe Company 

Or to cease opermions, or hns no realis tic alternative bur to do so. 

T llc iloard oCDin:cLOfs are ;11so responsible for overseeing the 

Company's financi.u reporting process. 

Auditor' s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financial 

Statements 

O ur obje<.:tives arc to obtain reasonable :.lssw"J.nce about 

whether rhe financial st<1relllents as a whole are free from 
/llCltC'rialmisstarcmenr, whether due to fi·,lUd or erro r, and to 
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issue an auditor's repon tbat includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level (£assurance bur is not a guarantee 

that an audit conduned in acco rdance with SA.s will always 

detect a material misstatement when it ex ists. M isstatements 

can arise from fraud Of e rror and arc considered material if, 

individually or in the aggregme, rhey could re:::lSonably be 
expecred CO influence the economic decisions ofusers taken 
on rht': h:'J,~is ofth e.o;c financial statements. 

As part of an andit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 

professional judgmcnt and maintain professional scepticism 

throughom the audit. We also: 

• 	 ldemify and assess rhe risks ofmatt:rial misstatemem of 

the financia l sutements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is su fficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk 

ofnot detecting a rnaterial misstatement result ing fwm 

fraud i:s higller titall fu r o ne resulting from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion) forgery, intentiona l 

omis.o;;ions, 1IJi~represemafions, or the oven'ideofinternal 

comrol. 

• 	 Obtain an understand ing of inte rn:li control relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that 

areappropriate ill Lile circumstances. Under secrion 

143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we ore also 

responsib le for expressing our opinion 0 11 w hether the 

company has adeqlk1tt' internal tinancial controls system 

in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch colltrols. 

• 	 Evaluare the appropriateness ofaccount ing policies used 
and rhe reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

rdateJ disclosures made by m anage ment. 

• 	 Conclude on rhe tl: ppropriateness of management's lise 

o f rht" goi ng concern basis ofaccoll nring and, b::t.~cd on 

the ~ udit evidence ob t~lined, whether 'iI. material 

uncerraimy exists related to evem s or cond itions that 

may cast sig nificant doub t on the Company's ability to 

LOfllililie a~ a going LUllcefll . if we conclude that J. 

materiClI lIl lCel'tCl inry exists, Wf: are rf'fJ1lil'N I TO draw 

ath::nrion in our auditor's reporr to the rdated disciosl1l'es 

in the financial st;UCIHCli ls or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modi fy our opinion. Our conclusions 

are hased on. dlC aud it evidence obtained up to the date 

of our auditor's report. H owever, future events or 

conditions may calise the Company to cease (0 continue: 

"5 a going concern. 

• 	 Eva luate the overall pre.<;enration, structure and conrcnt of 

the flllancial snu emems, including rhe disdo:sures, alld 
w hether the fina ncial sratements represent the 

u nderlying transactions and t'Vents in a mann('.f [har achievt'~<; 

fai r presentation. 

MaterialilY is tile llwglli tllde of misstarement.<; in the standalone 
fin ancial statements that, individually or in aggregate, maltes it 

probable t hat dIe econo mic d ecisions of a reason ably 
Imowledgeable tl'i'er of the financial statement<; may be influenced. 

W e consider quantitative materialiry and qualitat ive fuctors in (i) 

phwning the scope of o ur ,ludit work and in eva luaring the 

results ofour work; and (ii) to evaluate the cffect ofany identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with rhose charged with governance regardillg. 
among odler matters, {'he planned scope ancl ti ming of the audit 

and significant audit find ings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control thar we identity during onr aud it. 

We also provide tllOse charged with governance with a statement 

that we have complied with rdevanr ethical requirements 

regtl:rding independence, and to commun icace wirh (hem all 

relatio nships and other matters that may reasonably be th ough t 

to bear 0 11 ali I' independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From rhe matters communicated with those charged with 

gOVf'rn:lnc~, Wf." d(~re.rm i n e thost mat ters rhat were of most 
significance in the::: audjt of rhe smndalone financial statcm('I1(Sof 

the current period and are therefore the key audit m atters. We 
describe t il t:31.: mallers in (HIt" auditor's report unless law o r 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 

in extremely J".lI'C ci rcull1sranCt":s, we determine that a marter should 
no r be communi cated in our rcpon- L'ecllIst" lil t: adve r,~~ 

consequences of d oi ng so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh rhe public interest benefits ofsuch communication. 

Report Oil Other Lcg.tl and Regul:t tory R equirement::! 

1. 	 N, lcyui, eJ Gy Till:: COIupanies (Alldi[oj"s Report) Order, 

2016 ("rhl': Ornc'!''') isslle-d hy tlw c'(~nlT,,1 Government of 

Ind ia in terms of sub-secrio n (II) of set·rion 143 of the 

Act, we give an Annexure i\, ;l Sratl'menr on matrers 

speci fi ed in paragraph 3 and 4 o f the said order, to the 

extent applicable 

As n..quired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report rhat: 

(a) 	We have sought and obtained all the information and 

explanations which to tht: best 0(-' our knowledge ant.! 

beliefwere IlccessalY for the purposes o f a lII" audit. 
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(u) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required 
by law h.ve been kept by the Company so Elf as it 

appears from ou r examination of those hooks. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statcmcnr ofProfit and Loss, 
and the Cash Plow Statement dealt with by this 

Report afe in agrcemem with the books o[accounl. 

(d) In Ollr opinion. the aforesaid Sl3ndalone financial 

statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read wi,th 
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) 	On the hasis of the written representations received 
from the directors as on 31 '(March 202 1 taken on 

record by the Board of Direcrors. none of the 
directors is disqualified as on 31 11 March 202 1 from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 
164 (2) of the Ac[. 

(0 With respect co adequacy of imernal fUlancial 
co11£rol5 over financial reponing of the company 

,lnd the operating effectiveness ofsilch controls. refer 

our separate report in Annexure B; 

(f) Wirh re.o;pecr to rhe ocher matren. to he induded in 
rhe Auditor's Report in acco rdance wirh the 
requireme11£s of section 197(16) of the Act, as 

amended: 

III our Upillioll alld to llt~ bt::l;lO[ our in[orlllalioll 

and accord ing to the explanations given to us, the 

company has nor made any payments which are 
covered under secdon 197 read with Schedule V of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

(h) Wich respect to the ocher matters to he included in 
the Auditor's Repon in accordanc~ with Rule 11 of 

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and TO rhe hest ofom information 

and according to the explanations given to us: 

I. 	 Tlte c.:u mpany has disclosed the impact of 
pending litigarions on its financial position in its 
financial statements -Refer Nore 26(b) to the 

financial statements 

11. 	 T he Company did not have any long-term 

contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeah le losses as at 
March 3 1,202 1. 

Ill. 	There hao; heen no delay in rrJ.llsferring arnounts. 

required to be rransfcrred. to the Investor 
Educadoll and Protec tio n Fund by rhe 

Company. 

For SURl & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

Fitm N 0.004283S 

G, Rengaraj.n 
Partner 

Chennai Membership No. 219922 
19.08. 202 1 UDlN: 21219922AAAAOD3591 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE REPORT OF THE AUDITORS 


To the members of The MidlAnd Rubber & P,'oduce ComplJny Limited 

i) (a) 	 The Company has maintained proper reco rds 
showing fulJ paniculars, including quamicadvc 
details and situation ofrixed Assets. 

(b) The Company has a regular programme ofphysical 
verificarion ofits fixed assets by which all fixed Clsset.~ 
are verified ill a pha:;ec.l. lHallllcr over a period of 
three years. In our opinion, this periodicity ofphysical 
verificarion is reasonable having regard ro the size of 
the Company and the nature of its assets. Due [Q 

COVJD 19, the company could not carry out 
physical verification affixed assets (Ow;uds the end 
of the year, however, subsequent to the year-end, 

pusuant to programme, certain fixed asset.s wert: 
physically verified by the management. In our 

opinion, and according to rht: information and 

explanacions given to us, no material discrepancies 
wcre noticed on su<.:h verification, 

(c) 	According [0 the information and explanations given 
[0 us and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Company, rhe title deeds of rhe 

illlllluvaGlt lJfIJpen ie,c; ,He held in rhe name of the 
company. 

ii) 	 The Physical verificarion of inventory has been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the mamtgement 

during the year. In OUI' opinion, rhe frequency ofslich 
veritication is teasonable. Due to COVI0 19. the 

company could nor carry out physical verific:.uion of 

inventories as the reporrlng date. The physical vcrificacion 

of rhe inventory was done by the management 
subsequenr ro the Balance Sheer dare on partialliftirlg of 
rhe. lockclown, Wr. hnve. 1'1':lir.cl on rhe m~naBtmenr. in 

this regard, since we cou ld not observe the physical 
inventory verification because of rravel resrricriom 
imposed due CO COVlD 19. We have performed a roll ­
back procedure based on management physical 

verifiGlrion to reconcile the book srock as on the reporting 
dare. According to the infonnarion and explanarion given 

to us Jnd based 011 rhe alternate procedtlfcs performed 

as aforesaid, no marr.ri ;ll di,~crepal1cics were noticed 011 

verificarion. 

iii) 	 The Company has nor granrcd any loans, secured or 

unsecured to the Companies, Firms, Limired Liabiliry 

Partnerships or ocher parties covered in the register 
mainrained uncier Section 189 of the Companies Act. 

2013. Accordingly Para 3 (iii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Oll:ler 
are not appli<..:able. 

jv) 	 In OUf opinion and acc.ording ro the information and 

explanacions given to us, the Company has complied 
with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 with respect to rhe investmenrs made. The 
company has not given any guarantees, securities or loan 
covered under (he provi$iOllS ofsection 185 and 186 of 

rhe Companies Act, 2013. 

v) 	 The company lta...~ not accepted any deposirs from the 
public during rhe year. 

vi) 	 The Compani<s (Cost Records and Audit) Ru les, 2014 
prescribed by the Ct:nrr::d Government for the 

maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of 
tbe Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to rhe 
company for the current year. 

vii) a) 	 The Co mpany is regular in d epositing with 
appropriate :\lIrhoritic$ undisputed Sr3(u(OlY dues 
including Provident Fund , Employees State 
Insurance, Income tax, Customs duty, Goods and 
St'_fvice.c;Tax., Cess and olhc-r sCatlitOlY dues ;lpplica.b1c 
to it, No undisputed statutory dues were ours[;mding 

as at' the lase day of the financial yc~r For a period of 
more I'han six months from the dace rhey became 
payable. 

b) The d etails ofDispu red Statutory dues which have 
not been paid are as under: 

N:une of the 
Statute 

Nature of 
thedues 

Amount 
(R.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

FOI1JIl1 \\~lere 
dispute is 
Ilending 

Centml ~:tll!l A.'\5d.)Illt'111 ye:u 13,24.993 10,50,Il00 1:X1)1l1y 
nx/ltl 199H/9H Coml1lissioner 

ht!pe:lls 

Kerala Cen('ml 
i1lfS Tax h,1 

Kml'l'l CST tor II i<! 
A~'i'ilnl'\ll rear 
200210.\ .1201)1/0\ 

W,~9. 7 1 4 Nil AsSLll i\!\ 1 
Go fllllli~iolltr 

Centt.dS,,1e A\~llle"l )-ea~ JO,5o,x63 Nil Dt,>tny 
1';u;:1d 199&'99, 1999-1111 w mmi§ jQltct 

2OO2Al.I & 2004103 ~~,lh 

viii) 	The c..Olllp.I.IlY h.J.s nor def.mlred in l'epJymcnt ofdues 
to h:mk!\, 

ix) 	 Tilt: comp<lnydid nne raise any money byway ofinirial 
public offer or further public offer (including debt 

insrmmems) and term loans during the yea.r. Accordingly 
Para 3 (xi) of rhe Order is nor app licable, 

x) 	 At:l:onjillg lo tilt:: illfi)IIIl<l.{iun and explanations given to 

LIS, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the 
company by its otJicers or employees has been noticed 
or reported during rhe year. 
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xi) 	 '1'he company has nor made any payments which are 

covered LInder section 197 read witb Schedule V of the 
C:ompan ies Act, 2013. Accordingly Para '? (xi) of the 

Order is not applicable . 

xii) 	 T he Company is not a N idhi COinpany. Accord ingly 

Para 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable . 

xiii) AcC{)rding to the informacion and explanation given ro 
us :lI1d based on our examination of the records of the 

Company, ;lll transactions wi[h (he relared parries are in 

compliance wirh sectiolls 188 ofCompan it s Act, 2013 
where applic:tble and the de tails of such transactions 

have been disclosed in the Financial Starement~ as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. Section 

177 of C ompanies Ac t, 20 l:~ is not applicable to the 

company. 

xiv) According to the inFormation ;111<1 explan;nions given 

to us and based on our examination of the records of 

the Company, the company has not made any 

preferential allotmen t or privare placement orshares or 

(ully or partly con ve rtihle dehentures d uring the year. 

xv) 	 According to the information and explanations given 

to uS and hased on OLLr examination of the records of 

the Company, rhe company has nOt entered into any 

non-cash transactions with direct o rs 01' p ersons 

connected with him . 

xvi) 	The company is not required to be rt'gistered under 
section 1i5-fA of the R('S(~rve Hank ofInc1i a Act, 1934. 

For SURI & CO, 
CharteJ'{~d Ac«)un tan ts 

Firm No,004283S 

G, Rengarajan 
Panner 

Chcnnai Membership No. 219922 
I ~,08, 2 0?, 1 lIJ)]N; 21219922AAAAOD3)91 
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ANNEXURE B TO THE REPORT OF THE AU DITORS' 


To the members of Tbe Midkllld Rubber & P1'Oduce (innpan'y Limited 

Report on the Inct!rnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) 
()(SlL[,-s~l:liun 3 ufSI;.!l:liull l43 of th(! Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") 

We have audited the internal fl ll nnc ial co ncl'01.~ over finan ci:ll 
reponing of The Midland Rubber & Produce Co mpany 
Limited ('the Company') as oC31·March·2021 in conjllilct ion 
wi lh our audit of t he mtnda lone Hnandal statcmcnrs o f the 
Company for rhe yea r ended on thar date. 

Matlag~lUelll'~ ResjJolisiLilily for IHlt!ruaJ Fill..a.m:ial Controls 

The Company's rnanolgelllent is ft'spon$ihle f()r csr<lblishing 
ami maillt:'lining inrern al fin :lIl cia l conrrols based on rhe 
internal control over fi n<l n..:ial repo rting crite ria established 
by tht: Company considering the essen tial compone n ts of 
internal control st,ued in rht: G uidn nce Nore on Audir of 
Imerna.1 Financial Comrols over FiniUlcial Reponing issued 
by the Institmc of C hanered Account<\llts or Ind ia CICAI '). 
T hese responsib ilities include tht: des ign, im plemcnr:uion 
and maintt: ll,lOce of adequate imcrnal fi nancial con trols chat 
were operating eHectivdy for cllliuring fh t" orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's 
policies , the safeguarding of its as.~ets, the preven tion and 
detecrion of fr;\lld s and error~, tht~ a(;CUr<lcy and cOlllplctcnt,~s 
of the ;1ccoll lHing records, ,lnd the timely prcp:u:ltion of 
rc.liahlc fin;l!lci ..d infol'm,uioll, ,1S re-qui red under the 
Companies Act , 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibili ty is (() expr~:s~ an opin ion on the Company's 
internal financial controls over flllancial n:porting based Oil 

our audit. We conducced om audit in accorda nce with the 
G uidance Note on Audit of Incernal Financial CO il trois over 
Financial Reporting (the "G uidanc<.: Note") and the StJndards 
on Auditing, issued by rCAl and deemed CO be prescribed 
under seccion 143(10) of rhe Companies ACl, 2013, to the 
extent applicable ro :\11 audir of i n tern~ 1 fillanci:tl controls, 
bo th applicable co an aud it of Internal hnancial Controls 
and , both issued by [he l nsti llire of C hartered Accoumaills 
of India. T hose S rand ,mi. .. and rlw (;.. idance Note rC'l .. in~ 
char we comply Wifh erhi e:l l requirements and pla n and 
perform rhr- audil to o bl,lin re;tso ll ;lb le 'lSS ur:H\cC' aboUl 
whelher adequate internal fiu<Ulci<l1 co illrois over linatKial 
rcpunillg was C:~ l~lblis hed and m.linrained and j f slich con tro ls 
o perated cffeccivcJ y in all man:rial respects. 

Our auJil illvvlvt'.~ pr.rfonn inc proceciur('s TO ohra in allciir 
evidt'uce about the adequacy of the internal fina ncial controls 
sy~tem ove r financial reponing and (neir operaring 
e[[ect lveuess. O ur aud it of ill(!rnal financial conrro ls over 
flnancial repnniug indllded l)btaillillg <ill IlIH.lerstalld illg o[ 
imernal financial controls over financial reponing, asse~'sing 
the risk dl.H a lIlareria l weakness (!xists, and cesting and 
cvaluaring the des ign cll1d operating dlectiveness of lllt<.:rnal 
control baM::d on rhe assessed risk. Tnt! procedures selected 
depend on theauLii ror's judgmelll , including the asses.~rnent 
of the risks of matcrialmisstatemenr of the financial statements, 
whether du.c to fr~ll1d o f error. 

We bcl i('ve that the audit evidence we have oblained is 
wHiciclH and app ropriare (0 prol'idt~ a b;,,~ill f(',,' (lUI' auJit 
opinion on the Cornp;' Il),'s internal financial controls sys tcm 
Qver financial re poning. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting 

A camp.my's inrt.'l"Ilal ~innncial control Over l'in;lncia! n::po rri ng 
is a process des igned to provid(~ reasonable ass urance regarding 
rhe reliabi lity of fin ancial reporting :lIld the preparation o f 
financi:J.l statemell tS f'() r external purpmes in accordanCe" wirh 
generally accepted acco u nti ng principles. A company's 
inferna l hna nci:l l control ovtr fina.nc iai rcponing includes 
those polic ies and proced ures t hat (1) pertain to the 
m:limennnce of records char, in reasoll :J.bJe dera il , accurately 
and fuirly reflect the rrn nsact ions and dispositions of (he <lssers 
o f (he co mpany; (2) prov ide reaso nable nSSll rance that 
1T.U1s.lcr iollS arc fe-corded a5 neccssn ty ro permic preparatio n 
offi n:mcial stacemen t." in accordance with generall y accepted 
;Kcolillcing principles, an d (hac receipts and expcndi (urc.~ ot 
the company a re bei ng nude on ly in ac<.·ordancc wirh 
~lU thor i ~at ions of management" and dirccmts of che. company; 
.1Ild (3) pro\'id~ rC"<t~onabl e aSSul'itnce regard ing prevenrioll o r 
t im el)' detectio n of IIJlolutnoriseci acquisition, lise, or 
dispO!iition of t he <.:o mpan y's assets that could hav~ a illa(erial 
.::f}{:([ Oil th t llna ll cial .~t att;ltltnts. 

Inherent Limitations ofInrernal Financial Contro ls Over 
Finandal Reporting 

Because of the inht·rcnr lim itations ofintt~rna! tinancial controls 
OVer {i nan ~: ial rcpo l' ri ng, including the possibility of collusion 
or improp c- r managemcnt overr ide of contro ls, m.Hcr ial 
misswtcl11eIHS due (0 t' ITO[' or fmud may occur <HId nQt be 
detectcd. Also, projecrions of any cV;liu.uioll of the imernal 
fina nci:d conrrois over tinand;ll reponing [() fUl'lut! pcr i od~ 
~H(~ sll hj t:c.r Tn rht~ ri .~ k rhat rhe inccrnal financial control over 
financial reporring may become inadeq ua te because o f 
changes in wnditions. or fha r the d t:grt.:e of compl iance with 
the policies or proced ures may dete riorate. 

Opinion 

In o ur o pi nio n, rhe. COm p;1I1), hilS, ill ~II HI:lt{'ri,li respects, an 
adequate inren lil l finan cial CO il trois systcm over financial 
reporting and slich il1(crnnl financial controls over financial 
reporting were operat ing cfFl.--crivcly ns at .1 1 Mar 2021 h;lsed 
on (he inte rnal control over h nul1(:ial reporring cr iteria 
cs[abl isheJ by the Co mpany cons ideri ng thl.· essenti .. 1 
components or internal control stated in the G uidance Note 
on A1Idit of Inrern.tI Fill.ln citl l Controls Ovc::: r FinlllKilli 
Report ing issued by dll: Instintte of ChilJTt:red Acco u n{"all ts 
of India. 

ForSURf & CO. 
C hartered Accountants 

Fir m Nu.00128:1S 

G. Rengarajan 
P;lfll ler 

Chc·nnai M emb(!rship No . 2 19')22 

19.082021 UD IN: 2 1 2 1 ~922AAAAOD.W)j 
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BALANCE SHEET 

As at 3 1 s t M arc/; 2 0 2 1 

Figures as at the Figures as at the 
Particulars Narcs end of31.03.2021 end of 31.03.202 0 

Rs. Rs. 

l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
(J ) Shareholderi Funds 

(a) Share Capical 2 38 ,90,83 5 38,90,835 
(b) ReselYes and Surplus 3 1,67 ,39,63 ,560 1,56,28,56,350 

1,67 ,78 ,54, 395 1, 56 ,67 ,47,185 
(2 ) Non - Current LiabilitieJ 1 

(a) Long - term provisions 7 ,02 , 122 4 ,83 ,629 
7,02 , 122 4 ,83,629 

(3) Gmen' Liabilities ) 

(a) Short Term Borrowings 
(b ) Trade Payables 

- l o ral omsranding ducs of Micco 
Emerprises and small emerprises 11 ,86,400 38,43,6 14 

- 'lotal outstanding dues of Credjrors o cher 
than Micro Enterprises anti small enterprises 4,03 ,28 ,969 4 ,15, 15,369 3,88,54 ,074 

(c) Other Cunene Liabilities - 3,00 , 12,233 4,4 5, 10,976 
(d.) Short -Term Provisions 5,96 ,0 5,243 22,68,4 0, 06 0 

13 ,11 ,3 2,84 5 3 1,40 ,4'8]24 
TOTAL 1,80 ,96,89,362 1,88,12,79,538 

II. ASSETS 
(1) N()1l - CUn"mt /Use-Is 

(a) Properly, Plallt and EAluiVtlleJi L 
(i) Tangible Assets (, 10,80,21 ,37 1 9,91,94,521 
(ii) Capical Work in Progress 

(<I.) Bearer Plams 1,84,44,5 01 \,49,69,577 
(b) O thers -----,c::-'4~5~,4 6 , 0 8 Q. 40,54,0\ 1 

13 , 10,11,95 2 1 \, 82 , \H,\09 
(b) Non - current Invescments 7 60 ,91,32,220 40,24, 50,41 3 
(c) Defened Tax Asser 79 RO, 4 1,000 64 ,56,000 
(d) Ocher non · currenc assecs - DepositS 21 ,09 ,426 17, 12, 426 

61 ,92 ,82 ,64 6 4 1,06 ,18,839 

(2) Currelit Assets 
(a) C urrent Investments R 87,75,44,629 95 ,28,85,337 
(b) Inventories 9 4,80,45,093 4, 61 ,70,166 
(e) TbJc Receivables 10 3, 10,94 ,1 49 1,<14 ,R<1, 7.RO 
(d) Cash and Cash equivalents 11 3, 12,5 2,488 10,28,7 5,3 13 
{t:} Shon - cerm Loans and advances \ 2 7, 14,35, 289 22,94,30,373 
(0 OLilt l LUll ~Jll a:,~t::u, ~ ALl..l LL cd IlII..ullu! 23, 116 

T,ii5,93,94',7 64 
45,9 5, 121 

i-;35}4,42-;-59iJ 
Significant A ccounting Policies 

TOTAL 1,80,9(, ,89,362 \ ,RR,12,7?,53H 

NO(e.~ 1 to 12 alld 22 Lu 35 auJ C.1.Sh Plow Statement form part of rhis Balance Sheer 

Viel e Olll' repo rt of dare attached 

For SURI & CO. For and on behalf of rhe Board oCDireclOrs 
Chartered Accoun tants 

Finn's Registrarion No. 0042H3S 

G. Rengarajan S. Ganesan Ajit Thomas 
Place: Chennai Parmer Director Cha.i rman 
Date : 19.08.202 1 M<III 1><l'ship No. 219922 DIN: 0858H380 DIN: 00018691 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 

For the Year Elided 31 st Marc/; 2021 

Figw'es for the Figures for the 
Particulars Notes year ended 31.03.2021 yea, ended 31.0:3.2020 

R,. Rs. 

I 

U 

III 

Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total Revenue 

13 

14 

([+Il) 

62,47,3 2,133 

7,48,3 L , 3~8 

69,95,63,491 

51,46,95,247 

1,02,52 ,86,209 
..- ---- - ­
1,53,99,81 ,456 

IV Expenses : 

COSt ofmaterial consumed 

Purchase ofl j'adcd goodli 

[ncre:lSe (-)/Decrcase (+) in Inventory 

Other Manufacturing Expenses 

Employee benefits expenses 

Finance cost 

Depreciation and amortisat ion expc:nse 

Other Expenses 

Total expenses 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

(-) 

11 ,99,17,338 

98,308 

34,45,000 

9,12,87 ,761 

26,80,02,653 

77 ,214 

1,66,42,573 

4,88,39,908 

54,44,20,755 

0 

9 ,75,32,90;' 

85,428 

1,26 ,24,000 

8,54,07,953 

25,05,47,773 
2,09 ,044 

1,56 ,60,702 

7,05,00,:369 

50,73,20,173 

V 

VI 
VII 

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and {;lX 

Exceptional! extraordinary items 

Pro6t Before Tax 

(Ill-IV) 

(V-VI) 

15,51,42,736 

15,51,42,736 

1,03,26,61,283 

(36,57 ,839) 

1,02,90,03,444 

VIII Tax Expense 

Current tax 2,44,00,000 20,02,85,000 

IX 

Add: MAT Credit Entitlement 

Deferred tc'1X 

Profit After Tax (VII-VIIl) 

(15,85,000) 

13,23,27.736 

7,315,000 

(64,56,000) 

82,78,59,444 

X Earnings per Share 
(I) ];asic 

(2) Diluted 

25 
340.10 

340. 10 

2,1 27 .72 

2,127. 72 

Noces 1, 13 to 35 and C'\Sh Flow StC\temenr form part of this Statcment of Profit and Loss 

Vide our repon ofdate arr;lched 

~or SUR! & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm's Registration No. 0042835 

G. Rengarajan s. Ganesan Ajit Thomas 
Place: Chennai Partner Director Chairm.U1 
Date: 19.0S.2021 Membership No. 219922 DIN : O~58S3~O DIN: 00018691 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

FOl" tbe yea r elided 31 st Mal"e/; 2021 


A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Ner Profit before tax and extraordinaIJ items 


Adjustmems for : 

Depreciation 

Rubber RehabilitatiollAllowance 

Loss on ,ale ofAsset< 
Profit on sale ofInvesrmems 
Provision forGraruiry 
Provision for Leave Encashmenr 
Insurance Claim received 
Interest Received 
Dividend I Investmenr income Received 
Inrerest Paid 
Dimunirion in value oflnvesrments 

Operating Profit before working capical changes: 


Adjustmenrs for: 

Trade and olher Receivables 

Inventories 

li'ade Payables 

Other Cnrren t A~sers 

Cash generated from operations 


DirecrTaxes Paid 


Cash flow before extraordinaty items 


Extraordinary Items 


Net cash from operaring aetivities 


B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Property. Plant and Equipmenr 

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 

Purchase ofInvestmencs 

Sale of Investments ( Net OfTaxe,) 


Sale of Rubber Tree, (Net of Replanting Expenditure) 


Interest Received 


Dividend I lnve,stmenc income Received 


Net Cash from/(used in) Investing Activities 


(1,46,07,869) 
(18,74,92 7) 

(1,56,81,062) 
(7,97,278) 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2021 31,03,2020 

Rs, R< 

15,5 1,4 2,736 1,02 ,90,03 ,444 

1,66,42,573 1,56,60 ,702 

1,95,318 184,264 
(6,04,030) 3,061 

(68 ,34,979) (92 ,62 ,50 , 123) 
80,69 ,5 87 55,28,386 

3 ,97 ,078 4 ,0 2,878 
(24, 14,682) (45 ,54,37 1) 

(3,33,153) (7,33,372) 
(6,14,3 7,298) (4,40, 06,987) 

77,214 2 ,0 9,044 
(29,83,436) 30,03,901 

10,59, 16,928 7,84,50 ,827 

4,75,353 
(1,55,33,156) 

1,31,08 ,188 

89,93,544 

(3, 29,6 1,136) 
7,29,55,792 8,54 ,94, 756 

(2,3 1,83,100) (6,30,47 1) 

4, 97 ,72,692 8,48 ,64,285 

Nil Nil 

4 ,97 ,72,692 8,48,64,285 

(3,88,3 5,003) (2 ,87,5 5,65 1) 

47 ,71,680 4,0 7,500 

(5 7,37,65,802) (J , I 0,08,63, 113) 

45,06,39,076 6 1,2 1,16, 281 

(19,61,669) (30,37,1 28 ) 

3,33, 153 7,33 ,372 

6,82,72,277 97,02,57,110 

(9, 05,46,288) 45,08,58 ,071 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT 
For the year ended 31st March 2021 - COllld. 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

Rs. Rs. 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

lmerest Paid 

Dividend Paid 

Net Cash used in Financing Activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents ~ at the beginning ofthe year 

Cash and cash equivalents - at the end of the year 

(77,214) 

(1,94,54,175) 

(I ,95,~ I ,389) 

(6,03,04,985) 

6,20,66,917 

17,6/,932 

(6,03,04,985) 

(2,09,044) 

(47,49,26,627) 

(47,51,35,671) 

6,05,86,685 

14,80,232 

6,20,66,917 

6,05,86,685 

Vide OUI report ofdate attached 

fior SURI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectol's 
Charrered ACCOllnranrs 

Firm's Registration No. 0042835 

G. Rengarajan S. Ganesan Ajit Thomas 
Place: Chenllai Parmer Director Chairman 
Date: 19.08.2021 Membership No. 219922 DIN : 08588380 DIN: 00018691 
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
for the year ended 31st March, 2021 

NOTE: 1 

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Background: The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in TndiJ during rhe year 1937 and h"s irs 
rcgisrered ofilcc at Panampilly Nrtgar. Kochi, Kerala, India. T he Company is engaged in Plantation activily and rbe crop dealt whh 
by the mmpany is 'len, Rubber and Cardamom. The main business being Cultivation, .Manufac:ruringand sales ofTea, Rubber and 
Cardamom. 

I. ACCOUNTlNGCONVENTION 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convenrion on accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with the generally accepted acco llnting prinei pi es (GAAP). accounting standards notified under 
section 133 ofthe-Compa nies Act 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Ac(;oUJ1[s) Rules, 2014. 

n. CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION 

All asscts and liabilities has been classified ;)s currenr or non-current as per' the Company's normal opefming cycle (12 months) 
and other criteria st;:t alit ii, Schedule III ro the Act. 

III. PROPERTY, PLANTANO EQUIPMENT 

a) Property. Plan..- and equipment are stated at emf Irs." accumulared dcpr~ciatiol\ and accumulared impairment loss based on 
cost model. 

The cos[ofan item ofpropelTY, plant and equipmem is recognised as an asset when: 

I. it is probable t1lilt future economic benefi ts associated with the irem will flow ro the enterprise; and 

u. rhe cost afthe item C<Ul be measured rel iably 

Cost includes rx< (bur does nor include GST acdit is avaibblt.·), freight and other direct or ~1l()c<Ut'd exp('.nsC'." omine 
constrllction period, net ofany income earned. Assets acquired on Hire l'urd13sc are capitalized ar principal vallie. 

b) Direcr Expenditure on replanting ofTea/RubberlCard amom a.rtriburable ro bringing the bearer plant to the condirion 
ncces..<; ary for ir ro be: capable ofoperating in rhe manner intcnded by management less Subsidy on replanting ofT't ..1 
RulJlx:r/Cardamom are C<lpit.'lliscd a~ Be;lfer Plums. 

c) Deprcciation on propeny, phwr :lnd C'quipmem has bet."'1l charg(':d ~.~ per the useful life specified in Schedule II of 
Companies Act 2013, except A~sets cosring individually less th:ln Rs.5,OOO/- which are depreciated at 100 %. The 
residual value is considered at 5% of the original cost ofPIam , property and equipment. Depreciation rora')..'>e ts purchasedl 
sold during the period is proporcionardy charged. 

d) Intangible a<;sel S amortized over rheir I'espccrive individual useful lives on straight line basis, commencing from rhe 
date the asset is available to [he company for it.'i usc. Depreciation and Amortization merhods, useful livcs and residual 
valu e art reviewed periodically, including at cadi financial year end. 

IY. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 

The Company reviews lhecarryillg ~lJl1UUlIl~ urj~<l~~eL.-. rUI auy !J~iLle impairment atc.lch bal.me.: 5hcctda.tc. An impairment 
loss is rccogni'f.cd when rhe ca rrying :lmOlllH of an asset exceeds irs recoverable amount and rhe impairmem loss, if any, is 
recognized in rhc Scatement of Profit and Loss. 

V BORROWING COSTS 

Borrowing COStS directly amibumble to the acquisirion, consrruction or production ofqualifying assets arc capi ralised as part of 
rhe cost ofrhe asset, llpto rhe dflte ofacquisition/completion ofconstruction. Othcr borrowing cosrs are recognised as expense 
as and when incnrred. A qualifYing asr-er is an asset [hat necessarily req uires a substantial period of lime ro get ready for ic~ 
jmended lise ofsale. 

VI. INVESTMENTS 

Long Tenn In vcstmen t."arc srated a[ cosr. Decline ill va lue oflong rerm invcscme nrs, other than remporary, is provided for. 
Currellt in vesnncnrs are stflced ar lower of COSt flnd fair val lie. Inves tm cm in immovable properties is smted at cost less 
depreciation. 
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
for the year ended 31st MflTch, 2021 

NOTE: 1 (contd.) 

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

VII. 	 INVENTORIES 

1l1vc,nrories are valued at lower ofCOSt on weighted average and net realisable value, after proviJing for obsolescence wherever 

considered necessary. Cost includes tax (other than GST credit is available), freight and other direct expenses. 

VIII. REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenue is recognized on accrual and when no significant uncertainty on m easumbilicy or collecrabiliry exists. Expenditure is 

accounted for on their accrual. 

SALE OF GOODS 

Revenue from sale ofgoods is recognized when all the significant risb and rewards ofownership of the goods have heen passed 

to (he buyer, llsually on ddivery of the goods. The company collects CST on behalfof the government and, therefore, these are 

not economic benefits flowing to (he company. Hence, they are excluded ftom revenue. 

INTEREST 

Interest incollle is recognized un a time proponioll basis taking inLu <tCWLLlll the amounL uutstanding and the applicallit itlLnesL 

rare, lmeresr income is included under rhe head "Orher income" in the starement of profir and loss. 

DMDENDS 


Dividend income is recognized when (he company's right [0' receive dividend is established by the reporting dat{~. 


IX. 	 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Graruiry LiabHiry which is a defined benefit scheme and provision for Leave Encashmenr is accrued and provided for on the 

hasis ofindependenr actuarial valuation based on projecred unit credir method made ar rhe end ofe"J.ci1 financial year, Actuarial 

gains and losses are recognised in rhe 5ratemenr ofProfir & Loss and afe nor deferred. 

Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund, Family Pension Fnnd and Super Annu<lrion Sc'hemes, which are defined 

COJlnihution schemes are charged to the Statement ofProfit & Loss of the year when rhe contribution ro the respecrive funds 

accrues. 

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS 

Foreign Curn:ncyTransacrioJ1S are recorded ar rhe rares ofexchange in force ar rhe rime rransactions are effecred. In rhe case of 

forward contracts, rhe diHerence between forward rarc and exchange ratc on the date of transaction is dealt with in thc 

Starement ofProtir :mn T,m,~ on rhe Completioll ofrhr: rrnnsacrion. Monetary ir~ms denominated in foreign currency and 

ontsranding at the Balance Sheer dare are convened at the year end exchange rare and rhe resultant loss or gain is dealrwirh in 

rhe Sratement ofProfit & Loss, 

XI. 	 GOVERNMENT GRANTS 

Subsidies from Government in respecr affixed assets ate deducted from the COSt of respective assets as and when rheyaccrue, 

Snhsidies related ro revenue arc recognised in rhe Statement ofProfir and Loss to match them with the relared cosrs which 

they are intended to compensate. 

XII. 	 TAXES ON INCOME 

Provision for Ineome-Ta.x is made for both curremand deferred rax, Provision for current income faX is made on th e. a .~sess:tble 

incorne ar tile Lax rale appliLaule lu LIlt tl"levant assessment year, D eferred r.\X is accounted for by compuring the tax eft-ee( of 

the timing difference which arise during rhe year and reverse our in rhe snbsequenr periods. Deferred tax is calculated at (he 

tax rates substantively enacred by rhe Balance Sheet datc, Deferred (ax assets are recognized only if (here is a vinual cerrainty 

that they will be realized. 
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N O TES ON AC C OUNTS 
jor the 'year ended 3!st Mflrch, 202J 

NOTE : I (colltd.) 

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

XTTT. 	 FARN1NC,S PF.R SHARF. 

Basic Earnings per share aft' c-dcu1atcd by dividing the net profit or 10:;s for the period attributable to equiry shareholders 

(aher JeduCling prdcrence eli vidends and attributable taxes) by lhe weigbted average number ofequity shares outstandillg 

duriJlg the period. The weigh ted avc:rage J1LllllbeJ' ofequiLy sharcs OllLs[<tnding during the pelioli is J.JjuSLt:J [or t'vc:lllS sLidl 
as bonus issue, bonw; dement in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (comoiid3tion ofshares) tbat h~1Vt changed 

Lhe number ofequity shares olltsranding, withOLlt a corresponding chang~~ in r~<;ources. 

For the purpose ofcalculating diluted earnings per share, the nct profit or loss for [he period amihutablc to equity shareholders 

and the weighted average numbcr ofsharcs outstanding during the tJeriod are adjusted for the dh~cts ofaH dilutive potential 

equity shares. 

XIV 	 PROVISIONS 

A Provision is rcc{)gnizeJ \vhcn the company has a present obligation as a result ofpast event, it is probable that an ournow 
of resNlfC<"..s embodying economic bend-Its will he required ro senle the obligation and a rcliable e.'i timatt can be maJc ofthe 

amount of the obligation. Provisions are llor di:;coullted to tl-lcir prcs<.:n t value and determined based on the best estimate 

reYllired to sl:ttie the ohligation ,lt the reporting date. The.~e eSlimatt are reviews at ea;:h reporting date and adjusted ro reflcct 
the current best estimates . 

)"'V 	 CONT INGENT LlAB1LlT1E.s 
A Comingent liability is a possible obligation that ;ui'ies from past events whose exisrence will he confirmed by the occurrence 

or non-occurrence ofOne or more unctrtain future events heyond the control of the company or" present obligation lhat is 

[lot recognized becaus~ it is not prohable that an our.How of resources will be required to scn lc the obligation. A contingent 

liability also arises in e ...'l:trl"mciy rarc c:\ses where lhe re is a liabili!j that cannot be re-cognizcc\ bt-e<lllSt it clOnor be measured 

reliably. The company docs not recogni'Lc a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the t1nan(ial.~tatcmcnts. 

XVI. 	 CONTINGENT ASSETS 

Contingellt Assets are Heidler recogni.'>ed nor disdosed 

XVII. 	 EXPENDITURE ON NEW PL.ANTING 

Direcl Expenditllre on new planting of differem crop.'i (other than Minor Produce) including upkeep andmailHenance 

expendinm: on immarure pbnLs are capiralised under "Devdopmem". 

XVIII. 	 EXPENDITURE ON REPLANn NG 

The upkt'cp and maintenance ('xlwndinl rf' Oll immatllrf plant.\ i.\ (h;,rged rn rlw Statement of Prof! rand 1.oso$. 

XIX. 	 rJl'VIl.lENL) 

hllal Lliv iJelllb lIlI :-.11,111:.'> ..1I c lecullleJ <t.'i a liaLiliLy UII [li e dale u[ .1!J1JI uvallJ)' lile .'ill<udlukl C: l.'i ,lull illle lilli di viJclld::. ale 

recnnl,-rl ;I~ ;1 Iiallilil Y1111 1111' I 1;l 1(A Ilf' 11'·(·\:1l";11 ilill I.lY 11 If' enlll j ),111 y's nn<il·rl or Di rc-clnri'\. 

XX. 	 CASH FLOW S'lJ\i'EMENT 
Cash Flow Statcmtnt is prepal"ed segregJ.ting the cash Hows From operating, investing and fJnancing activirl<.'..s. Cash flow 
from operati ng ,Kciviries is reponed using indirect method. Under the indirect method, the net" profit is adjusted for die 
dh:cts of 

I. Transadioll'i ora non Cl.l~h nature. 

u. Any dderr<ll.~ or accruals of past or fuwre operating cash receipt'i or p<lyment~ and 

III. I {ems of in;:ome or expense associated Witi1 illvt'sting or financing cash flows. 


C;l.sh and c<lsh equivale.nts (inclllding bank h;llanc('"s) arc reflected as such in Cash Flow Sratemellt. 
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NOTES FORMING PART 
o/Ihe Bala/lce S heet as at 31.1'1 March 202 1 

Asat As at 

31.03.2021 31.03 .2020 

Rs. H$. 

NOTE: 2 

SHARE CAl'l'IAL 

II. Authorised 

6,25,000- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 62 ,50,000 6 2,50,000 

3.75,000- 6 % Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.l 0/- each 37 ,50,000 37,50,000 

1,00,00 ,000 1,00 ,00,000 

h. Issued, Subscribed aud Paid - up 

},89,083.50 - Equity Sbar<s ur Ro.1 Of- eacb. 38 ,90 ,835 38 ,90 .835 

c, 	 Reconciliation of Shares Olltstanding at the begillnig 
Ilnd at the eud of the repo1'dug .yen',. 

NumbtT of Shares at the beginning of dlC ye~ r 3,89,083. )0 ,3,89,083 .50 

Add I Le.~s : Sh~ues Issued I buyback ere Nil Nil 

N umber of shares a[ rhe end of the year 3,89,083 .50 3,89.083 .50 

rl. Details of Sharebolders hoidiug more tha1J 5% of 
equity shares as 011 31.0.3.2021 

3 1.0} .202 1 31.0:1.2020 
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Simes held % of H olding 

Mr. Ajit Thomas .~, 1 7 .596 8 1.63 % 3,17,5% H 1.63 % 

c. 	 No b01luS sbares / Buy back of sbares ;11 l£lSt 5 yeal'S 

f 	 llJe company bllS Ollly Qlle elms of sbare.f wbicb is equity sbm'n. tilcb boltler of Hquiry Shares is entitled for oue 
vote ill proportion to fbe Jlumber of sbares beld 

g. Shares reserved under option tlnd elmtl'llet I commitments for sale of shares I disillllestments - Nil (Nil) 

b, The Ilggugllte loW/lie of (flUS unpaid (;llcl,ulb~g Din:t:lun fwd Officr.n' of tbe ComjJtlny) . Nil (Nil) 
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NOTES FORMING PA R T 

of tbe Balallce Sheet as at 31st Marcb 2021 (colltd.) 

As,t Asar 

31.03.2021 3 1.03.2020 

Rs. Rs. 

NOTE: 3 

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

Share Premiu.m Account 

A, per last Balance Sheer 

Capital Redemption Reserve 

As per last Balance Sheer 

Rubber Replanting Rem've 

As per last Balance Sheet 

Add: Sale Proceeds ofRubber Trees 

Rubber Rehabilitation Allowance Provided 

Less; Expendicure of Replanring 

27,34,205 

36,06,575 

1,95,318 
65,36,098 

55,68,244 

General Rt!senlC 

As per I ;:l.~r Balance Sheer 

Add: 'Hansfel' from Profit & Loss Accounr 

1,03,34,94,247 

10,00,00,000 

Smpilis 

Profit for the period 

AJd: Surplus brought forward from previous year 

Appropriatio1ls 

Transfer ro General Reserve 

rinal dividend for 20 19-20-Paid on Equity shares Rs. Nil pcr share 
(Previous year - Rs. 12.50 per Share) 

lax on Finnl dividend 

Interim diviuelld - I for 2020-21- Paid 011 Etluil), shares Rs. 50/- persha l'c 
(Previous year - Rs. 50/- per Share ) 

Tax on fmC'l' ilLi dividend 

Imerim dividend -IT for 2020-2 1- Paid on Equi[y shares Rs. Nil- per share 
(Previolls yeal -Rs. 50/- pcr SII<trc) 

.Jax on Imerim dividend 

Inrcrim dividend - Special for 2020-2 1- Paid on Equity shares Rs. Nil per share 
(Prc"Vious ycar - Rs. 900/- per Share) 

Tax on Incerim dividend 

Surplus carried forward 

27,20,000 

26,79,165 

9,67,854 

1,13,34,94,247 

13,23,27,736 

52,12,2H,7B 

65 ,35, 56,469 

10,00,00,000 

1,94 ,54 ,1 75 

53,41,02,294 
1,67,39,63,560 

27,20,000 

26,79,165 

27,34,205 

1,03,34,94,247 

H2,7H,5<),444 

41,82,95,9 16 

1,21,6 1,55,360 

25,00,00,000 

48 ,63,544 

9,99 , 716 

1,94,54, 175 

39,99,000 

1,94,54, 175 

39 ,98 ,863 

.,5,0 1,75 , 150 

7, 19,82,004 

52,12,28,733 
1,56 ,28 ,56,350 
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NOTES FORMING P A RT 
of the Bala1/ce Sbeel tlS at 31sl M arch 2021 (cotl /d.) 

As a' As at 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Rs. Rs. 

NOTE: 4 

NON CURRENT l.IABILITIES 

It. Long - Term Provisions (Note 31) 

Provision Jo,. Employee benefits 

For Graflliry 

For Leave Encashment 7 ,02.12 2 

7,02,122 

4. 83.629 

4,83 ,629 

NOTE: 5 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

(L 

(i) 

Short - Term bm'rowings - From Bmlk - Secw'ed 

The Company's borrowing facilities comprising cash credit facility 
of Rs. \ ,50,00,000 secured by hypothecarion of stork-in-Tmle, 
SLalldjllg Crop~ alld Machinery in 1ea and Rubber Factories, Vehicles 
and also equitable mortgage of the Estates Land together with 
Buildings (hereon. Nil Nil 

b. Trntk Payable 

(Refer Nore No. 7.4 for dcmils of dlles to Micro and Small Enterprises) 

Total outstanding du es of Micro Emerprises and Small Enterprises 11,86,400 38 ,43,6\ 4 

Total ourstanding du es of Creditors other than 
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 4,03,28,969 3,88,54,074 
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NOTES FORMING PART 

of the Balallce Sheet as at 31st Mat'ch 2021 (colltd.) 

A"at Asar 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Rs. RI. 

c. Other Current Liabilities 

Unclaimed Dividend 

Orh r. rcllrrenr liahilities - Statutory dues 

Other currene liabiliries ­Security Deposit 

Advance from Customers 

d Short - Tenn Provisiolls 

]'yovisi.., for Employee bet/eftts (Note 31) 

For Leave Encashmenr 

For Gratuity 

Other Provisions: 

For Taxation 

2,40,78,975 

39,33,258 

20,00,000 

3,00,12,233 

14,16 346 

3,19,64,545 

2,62,24,352 

5,96,05 ,243 

3,76,68,642 

41,92,344 

20,00,000 

6,49,990 

4,45,10,976 

12,37.761 

2,38,94,958 

20,17,07,341 

22,68 ,40,060 
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NOT E S FO R MING PART 

NOTE: 6 
of the Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March 2021 (contd.) 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

GROSS BLOCK 	 DEPRECIATION NET BLO CK 


~s at Additions Deductions As at Up to For Withd rawn Upto As at As at 
Description 01.04 .:020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 [he year 31. 3.2021 31. 3.2021 31.3.2020 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. 

Freehold Land (Nole I) 1,73,51 ,429 1,73,51 ,429 1,73,51,429 1,73,51,429 
'J ,73,51 ,4 29) (1,73,5 1,429) (1,73,51,429) (1,73,51,429) 

D€\~lopment 1,38,78,634 1,38,78,634 1,38,78,634 1,38,78,634 
':1,38,78,634) (1,38,78,634) (1,38,78,634) (1,38,78,634) 

BUilding;; (Noff I ) 4,70,02,289 4,23,257 4,74,25,546 3,29,72,582 13,95,771 3,43,68,353 1,30,57,193 1,40,29,707 .,. 
-..J (4,6 1,17,5 12) (8,84,777) (4,70,02, 289) (31 4,57,001 ) (15, 15 ,581) (3,29,72,582) (1,40, 29 ,707) (1,51,53,629) 

Machinery 14,59,33,428 97,60,942 29,37,225 15,27,57,145 10,96,72,228 79,60,306 28, 23 ,586 11,48,08,948 3,79,48,197 3,62 ,61,200 
(13,/7,14,:29) (82,18,699) (14.59,33,428) (10,16,37, 32 7) (80,34,90 1) (1 0,96,72,228) (3,62,61,200) (3,55,84,285) 

Furniture And Fitting;; 82,23 ,260 1,11,77,016 1,94,00,276 65,62,725 6,72,205 72,34,930 1,21,65,346 16,60 ,535 
(70,01,508) (12,21,752) (82,23,260) (62, 47,7 03) (3, 15,022) (65,62,725) (16,60,535) (7,53,805) 

Electrical Installations 95,27,263 17,89 ,038 1,13,16,301 78,52,876 4,55,722 83,08,598 30,07,703 16 ,7 4,387 
(95,27,263) (95,27,263) (72,95,648) (5,57,228) (78,52,876) (16,74,387) (22,3 1,614) 

Vehicles 2,77,73,979 6,80,179 2,84,54,158 1,34,35,350 44,05,939 1,78,41 ,289 1,06,12,869 1,43,38,629 
(2,48,42,695) (1,10,67,372) (81,36,088) (2,77,73,979) (177,14,244) (34,46,633) (77,25,527) (1,34,35,350) (1,43,38,629) (71 ,28,452) 

Total 	 26,96,90,282 2,38,30,432 29,37,225 29,05,83,489 17,04,95,761 1,48,89,943 28,23,586 18,25,62,118 10,80,21,371 9,91,94,52 1 

Previous Year (25,64,33,:70) (2,13,92,600) (81 ,36,088) (26,96,90,282) (16.43,51,923) (1 ,38,69,365)(77,25,527) (17,04,95,761) (9,91,94,521) (9,20,81,848) 

Noles : 

0) 	 Includes Rs. l,44,77,486J-81d F:s.l9,'J4,486J- respectively representing Cost of Land and Building;; in jOint ownership with other Companies, 
the book value cl 'Nhich amounted to Rs. l,44,77,486J- and Rs. 22,26,219/- respectively. 
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NOTES FOR MI NG PA RT 
of the Balance Sheet as at 3 1st M arch 2021 (contd.) 

NOTE: 7 
NON CURRENT INVESTMEyrS - (LO:'<lG TERM) VALUED AT COST 

A. on 01.04.2020 Additions 	 Deduccions A. on 31.03.2021 

Description No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount 

sha..res/uniu Rs. shares/units Rs. sh:a..res/units Rs. shares/units Ro. 

l. 	 SHARES IN COMPANIES - LONG TERM 

EQUITY SHARES (FULD' PAID)- ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

(i) QUOTED: 

AVT N,runI P,olxrs let !.\sroci," CrmPl'yl IRs. JlShmI 4,54,52,175 24,64,3 1,831 
Neelamalai Agro Indusries ltd. 8,526 1,19,91,720 

25,84,23,551 

In Structured Debt Products 

Axis Finance Ltd ... L & T Housing Finance Ltdco 

Tala Cleantecb Capital Ltd 
MindSpacr Business Perks REIT BR 

(ii)UNQUOTED: 

AV Tbomas [nvestments Co. ltd. 24,5 00 245,000 
Avr McCormick IngredienTS Pvt_Ltd. 
(Associate Companyl (') 58,50,000 5,85,00,000 
Midland Corporat~ Advimry Services p,'t Lcd. 
(Associate Company) (' ) 2,50,000 25,00,000 
Midland Lace, Products Ltd 
(Associate Company) 4,39,694 31,86,394 
L. J. Inremational Ltd. 428 
The NelliampHhy T.. & Produce Co. Ltd. 46,498 1,97,03,400 

8,41 ,34,794 
Less: Diminution in value 29,96,400 

8,11 ,38.394 

50 5,04,06,200 
50 5,03,97,200 

500 5,04,17,550 
50 5,02,29,920 --_.­

20,14,50,870 

4,54,52, 175 
8,526 

50 
50 

500 
50 

24,500 

58,50,000 

2,50,000 

4,39,694 
428 

46,498 

24,64 ,31,831 
1,19,91,720 

25,84,23,551 

5,04,06,200 
5,03,97,200 
5,04,17,550 
5,02,29,920 

20,14,50,870 

245,000 

5,85,00,000 

25,00,000 

31 ,86,394 

1,97,03 ,400 

8,41,13,794 
29,96,400 

8,11 ,38,394 



NOTES FORM I NG P A RT 
of tbe Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 (colitd.) 

NOTE: 7 
NON CURRENT INVESTMEi\TS - (LONG TERM) VALUED AT COST 

As on 01.04.2020 Additions Deductions As on 31.03.2021 

Description No.of 
shares/units 

Amount 

Rs. 
No.of 

shares/units 

Amount 

Rs. 
No.of 

shares!units 
Amount 

Rs. 
No.of 

shares/unic.<; 

Amount 

Rs. 

2. PREFE.RENCE SHARES (FULlY PAID) 

Beer Works Restaurants and Mic:obre-.very p,t. Ltd. 
(Rs.I00 shares) 300 1,89,75,333 300 1,89.75,333 

3. IN IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES 
Value efland 1,06,30,129 1,06,30,129 

"" -c 

Building (Including Fitting> and FLtrures) 
Less: Depreciation 

4,26,00,418 
93,17,412 

4,39,13,135 

69,83,567 

69,83,567 

4,95.83.985 
1,10}0,042 

4,91,44,072 

TOTAL 40,24,50,413 20,84,34,437 60,91,32,220 

(1) Aggregate amount ofQucted investments 
(Market Value - Rs. 2,27,09,18,95 5/- Previous year Rs. 1,08,22,59,247/-) 

(2) Aggregate amount ofUnquoted equity investments 
(3) Aggregate amount of Unmoted Prelerence Investtnents 
(4) Aggregate amount of Imoovable properties 

Less :Aggregate depreciation on Immovable property 
Aggregate provision for diminution in value ofinvesnnents 

31.03.2 021 31.03.2020 

45,98,74,421 25,84,23,551 

8,4 1,34.794 8,41,34,794 
1,8 9,7 5,333 1,89,75,333 
6,02, 14,114 5,32,30,547 

62,3 1,98,662 41,47,64,225 
1,10,70,042 93,17,412 

29,96,400 29,96,400 
60,9 1,32,220 40,24,50,413 

(.) The rightto transfershares isrestriL~ed under Section 2(68) (i) ofrhe Companies Act, 2013, being Private limited Companies. 
Face value of Equity Shares is Rs. D/- fully paid up unless orherwise srated. 



N OT E S F ORMIN G P A R T 
of tbe Ba/a",', Sheet aJ al 31 Jt March 2021 (rolltd.) 

NOTE : S 

CURRENT INVESTMENTS - AT LOWER OF COST AND FAIR VALUE 

As on 01.04.2020 Additions Deductions As on 3 1.03.202 1 

Descri ption No.of AmOUnt ~o. of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount 

shares/ uni ts R,. shares.' units Rs. sharesiun.its Rs. shares/urul"S Rs. 

I. II\TVESTMENTS IN CURRENT I}/S1RUMENTS: 

(I) QUOTED: 
In Equity Instruments: 

Credi(Access Grameen L-rl H ,2; O 1,20,13 ,01 8 21,4 00 1, 00 , I 0,44 9 2,85 0 20 ,02,5 69 

Federal Bank Ltd 2,2 5,4 00 1,00 ,22,999 225 ,400 1,00,22 ,999 

.'" 
Hauisons Mahy,j1tlll.td 

Linde India Ltd 

1 , 1 8J~ 

1,219 

1,36,54,2 82 

20 ,0 3,624 

18,3 04 20, 11,899 1,00, 000 

1,2 19 

1, 16,42,383 

20,03 ,62 4 

In Structured Debt Products 

3,76,93,923 2,20,45 ,34 7 1,5 6,48 ,576 

M~hind=.t &M:ahindn Finailcial Seriiccs Ltd 50 5,92 ,00 ,4 09 50 5,92,00,4 09 

In Mutual Funds 

10 0 Prudential Flexiblelncome· R"(:ular P"'1-GroWth 
[DFe LowDuration Reg-GroWl., 

1,94,862 

6,1 4,4 45 

; ,4 4,51 ,414 

1,33 ,11,862 

16, 1(,2 63,50 ,000 48,637 1,84 ,82 ,7 60 1,62,386 

6,24,445 

6,]3, 18,65 4 

1,33, II ,8 61 

Birla Sun Life Savings-Growth- Regubr Fun::! 2,i49 1,2 3, 65 5 2,).\9 8,23,6 55 
IDFC Banking &PSU Debt -Reg- Gf)\\~t 4,15 ,466 56,39 ,8 87 4.25 ,466 56,3 9, 88 7 
,\,[j~, Birla SLquiryDirect -D 15 ,25 6 18,79,600 15, 256 18 ,79,600 
Miry, Birla SL E.;uig· -0 6,439 6,26,624 6, 43 9 6,26,624 

HDFC Liquid -Growth 2, 17,7 12 84,49,11) 82 78 ,7i7 30 ,;7,23,075 1,38,935 53 ,91,88,707 

HDFCSnulJ Cap D~'-D 62 ,909 18,79,600 62 ,90 9 1,879,600 
HDFCSmali CapReg-D 24 ,619 (' ,26 ,6 52 24,619 626 ,652 

Blf 94,41, 51 ,076 63.50 ,000 32,42, 05,835 62 ,62,95,241 



NOTES FORM I NG P AR T 

NOTE: 8 
if the Balance Sh~et as at 31 sl March 2021 (co rild.) 

CURRENT INYESTME:--ITS . AT LOWER OF COST AND FAIR VALUE 

As on 01.04.2020 Additions Deductions As on 31.03.2021 

Description No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amount No.of Amounr 

shares/units Rs. shares!units Rs. shares/unirs Rs. shares/units Rs. 

1Clel Pru Liquid ·G",,\1h 
Ko ..kStmdmI·~1u1riC!p Dir,a·D 

OF 
24,i68 
75 ,239 

94,4l,j 1,076 
68,00,000 
18,79,600 

2\56,358 
63,50,000 

7,;2,79,300 1,49,804 
32,41,05,8lj 
4,38,63,152 1)3~,322 

7;,139 

62,61,95,24 1 
3,82,16,148 

18,79,600 

'" 

Ko..k Stmdard-Mulricp Rcg·O 

MiraeAsse tLarge Cap Direct ·Di, 

Mine Asset Large C.ap Reg ·Div 

ICICI Pru ',\oney ~,mt· GtO"lh 

26 ,962 

51,m 
35 ,050 

6,26 ,620 

18,7 9,600 

6,26,951 

95 ,5 9,63 ,847 

4,97,529 14,37,91,250 

22,54,20,5 50 

210,586 6,05 ,24,742 

42,85,93,729 

26,962 

5:,903 

35,050 

286 ,94 2 

6,26,620 

18,79,600 

6,26,951 

8,32,66,508 

75 ,27 ,90 ,668 

Less: D:.minurioo in Value 30,78,510 95 ,074 

Iii) UNQUOTED: 
In Bonds and Other Funds 

9;,28,85 ,33 7 22,54,20,550 42,8 5,93,729 75,26 ,95,594 

Liquid Gold PTC 5eries IOct 20 ; 0 5,00 ,00 ,050 50 5, 00,00,050 

95,28 ,85 ,337 37,23,1 4, 932 45,06,39,076 87,75,44,629 

31.03 .2021 31.03.2020 

(1) Aggregace amount of Quoted investment.s 

(Markel Value · Rs.86,88,80.0 16 1· P,,,iousyear Rs. 95,97,88,946/. ) 
(2) Aggregace amount of Unquot~d Equity Investments 

less: Dimunirion in !m'estmcnt 

82,76,39,653 

5,00,00,050 
87,76,39,703 

95,074 
87,75 ,44,629 

95 ,59,63,847 

95,59,63,847 
30,78,510 

95,28 ,85 ,337 



NOTES FORMING PART 
oj the Bala1lce Sheel OJ at 3 1 JI M Clrch 2021 (CO/ltd.) 

As.c As" 
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

RI. Rs. 

NOTE: 9 

INVENTORIES 

(Valued at lower of cosr and net realisable value) 


Stores and Spares 


E...,mce Nurseries 


Finished Goods 

NOTE: 10 

T RADE RECEIVABLES 

Cons id ered good ~ Unsecured: 

(a) 	 Trade receivahle outstanding for more than six months from 
(he dare they hecome due for payment 

(b) Ocher receivable 

1,20,06,646 

2,11,447 

3,58,27,000 

4,80,45,093 

Nil 

3, 10 ,94,149 

3, 10,94,149 

1,30,R 3,IIO 

7, 05 ,056 

3,23,82,000 

4,6 1,70,166 

Nil 

1.64,86,280 

j ,64,86,280 
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NOTES FORMING PART 

of tbe Balallce Sbed as at 31st March 2021 (colltd.) 

As at As a! 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Rs. Rs. 

NOTE : II 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and stamps on hand 

Bank balances Wid, Scheduled Banks 

In C urrent Account 


In Deposit Account 


Wi[h Scheduled Banks 


In Dividend Account 


In Ma.rgillilloney deposit account 

Bank depos its wirh morc than 12 monrhs maturily 

NOTE: 12 

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 

- Deb" due by Olticers of [he Compay 


- Odms 

Deposits: 


(a) Wi[h NABARD und<rTea Devdopmenc Scheme 

(h) Wirh NA HA ROunder Rubber Developmenr Scheme 
Other Loans and Advances: 


Tax payrn¢.:nts pendillg aJj usllllcnt 


1,26,055 

16,35,877 

Nil 

17,61 ,932 

2,40,78,975 

54,11,581 

2,94,90,556 

3, 12,5 2,488 

Nil 

Nil 
2,62,62 ,038 

30,50,915 
2.39 .81,000 

1,8 1,41.336 

7,11,35,289 

72 ,8 29 

5,69 ,93,566 

50,00,522 

6,20,66,917 

3,76,68,642 

31,39,751 

4,08,08,396 

10,28,75 .3 13 

Nil 

Nil 
1,01 ,5 7, 233 

1.50.9 15 
2 .39 .8 1,000 

19,48,41.225 

22,94 ,30 ,373 

53 



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT 
of Profit alld Loss for tbe year ended 31st March 2021 

For year e nded For year end ed 
31.03,2021 31.03,2020 

Rs, Rs, 

NOTE: I3 

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

Sale ofProducts 
Tea & Tea Waste 

Rubber 
C-udarnom 
Other Produce 

Tea Subsidy 


NOTE: 14 

OTHER INCOME 

Income from Inve,snnents : 

(i) Long'lenn 

Oi) Current 
Profit 011 Sale ofInvestmenrs: 

(i) LongTerm 
(ii) Current 

Profit on Sale ofAssets 
Interest Income 011 : 

(i) Bank deposits 
(ii) Others 

Rent Received 
Insurance Claim Received 
Sale ofScrap 
Dillluuitiull oflnvestments - No IOllger reljuirt:d 

Miscell aneOlJ,'; 

45,13,10,692 
4,26,51,490 

11 ,72,60 ,689 
1,17,69,069 

17,40,193 

62,47 ,32,133 

5,95,76,644 
18 ,60,654 

68,34,979 
6,04,030 

1,88,715 
1,44,438 

26,304 
24,14,682 

1,02,402 
30,78,510 

7,48,3 1,3 58 


30,47 ,94,689 
2,57,26,627 

17,70,55,595 
7 1,18,336 

5 I ,46 ,95,247 

3,83,86 ,876 
56,20,1 12 

95,05,96,56 1 
2,43,46,438 

2,01,071 
5,32,301 

13,588 
45 ,54 ,371 

8,31 ,253 

203,638 

1,02,52,86 ,209 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT 
of Profit and Los.r for the year elided 31st Marcl) 2021 (contd.. .) 

For year ended For year ended 
31.03.2021 31.03,2020 

Rs. Rs. 

NOTE : 15 

COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 

Consllmprion ofRaw marerial ~ Bought Leaf 

-Tea 

NOTE: 16 

PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS 

Tea 

NOTE: 17 

INCREASE I DECREASE IN INVENTORY 

Jnventory at the beginning of the year ; 

Tea 

RubDer 


Cardamom 


Coffee 


Inventory at the end of tbe .year .' 

1ea 
RuDDer 

Cardamom 


Coffee 


NOTE: 18 
OTHER MANUFACTURING EXPENSES 

Consumpcion of Stores and Spares 
Power and Fuel 
Repairs and Maintenance - Plant and Machinery 

NOTE: 19 

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 

Salaries Wages and Bonus 
C.ontrihlltion to Provicie.nr and Other Funds 

Provision for Gr~\[uiry (Nor~ No 31 ) 

Provision for Leave Encash mcnr (Nocc No. 31) 

Welfare Expenses 

11 ,97,75,648 

1,4 1,690 

11 ,99,17,338 

98,308 

1,35,73,000 
1,02,24,000 

75,34,000 
10,51,000 

3,23,82,000 

2,12,66,000 

62,01,000 
83,57,000 

3,58,27,000 

() 34,45,000 

3,38,43,257 
5,O'I ,6 H,OOH 

94,76,496 
9,42,87,761 

23,50,79,975 
1,51 ,99,8 89 
1,29,55,052 

3,97,078 
43,70,659 

26,80,02,653 

7,90,79 ,664 

1,84,53,240 

9.75,32,904 

85,428 

1,18,39,000 
59 ,04,000 
20 , 15,000 

1,97, 58,000 

1,35,73 ,000 

1,02,24,000 
75,34,000 

10,51,000 
3,7.3,82,000 

0 1,26,24,000 

3,37,37,590 
4,16,41, 1UU 
1,00,29, 263 
8,')4,07 ,953 

22,43,61,957 
1,49,98 ,229 

56,56,721 
4,02,878 

51,27 ,988 
25 ,0') ,47 ,77 ,'\ 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STATEMENT 
of Profit and Lo.!"s for tbe year ended 31st Marcb 2021 (COlltd. . .) 

For year ended For year ended 

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 
Rs. Rs. 

NOTE: 20 

PINANCECOST 

Intercst 

NOTE: 21 

OTHER EXP!,NSES 

Rent and Amenities 


Repairs and Maintenance 


Roads and Buildings 

Vehicles 

Others 


Insuran ce 


Rates and Taxes 


Paymem to Audiwcs' 


For Audit 

For Certitlc"I.tion ITax Audit 

For Tax Representation 

ForTravellingand other Expenses 

For Orher Services 

Travelling Expenses 

Brokel<lgeantl Commission 

Transport anel warehousing 

Legal and professional Expenses 

Pos(age ~nd Telephones 

Printillg and Srationery 
Bank charges 

Rubber RchaLilitatiull AJluwcuu,:e 

Acivt'.rri ,<;t'.mf'nr and Sales Promotic".lI1 

Directors' Sitting fees 

Loss on sale ofAssets 

Dimunirion ofInvesrmenrs 
Donarions 

Miscellaneolls Expenses 

77,214 

1,00,69,804 

52,43,552 

10,10,960 

18,98,201 

24,13,099 

9,00,000 

2,55,000 

2.60,000 

1,65,000 

1,06,500 

22,46,281 

21,77,545 

60,49,53 1 

11 ,60,032 

5,39,280 

5,16,9:-14 

1,50,89 I 

1,95,3 18 

69,440 

1, 10,000 

95,074 
1,00,00,000 

32,07,466 
4,88 ,39,908 

2,09,044 

15,000 

1,19 .92,389 

85,16,547 

6,40,642 

24,25,247 

25,04,65 2 

9,00,000 

3,00.000 

2,60,000 

75,000 

92,000 

38,96,247 

24,05,503 

44,57,772 

2,31,45,457 

6.70,384 

5,6<),')34 

2,42,030 

1,84,264 

93,600 

I,RO,OOO 

3 ,061 

30,03 ,90 I 
G,OO,OOO 

33,26,739 

7,05,00 ,369 
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NOTES ON A C COUNTS 
.for the y ear ended 31.rt March 2021 (colild.) 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 

Rs. R,. 

NOTE: 22 
PARTICULAXS OF CONSUMPTION (in Rupees) 

(a) Rawmateriab ~ IIldigellOU."i 
Bought Leaf 

Value in Rs . 

11,97,75,648 

% 

100 

Bought Tea 1,41,690 100 

11,99 ,17,3 38 100 

(b) 	 Stores and Spates 
Indigenous 3,38,43,257 100 
Imported Nil 

Value in Rs. 

7,90,79,664 

l.84.53.240 

9,75,32,904 

3.37,37,590 
Nil 

% 

100 

100 

100 

100 

3,38,43,257 100 3,37,:17 ,590 100 

NOTE: 23 
EXPENDIT URE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 

a) 	 Expenditure 


Regis tration Fee 


C1F Value of Import 


Others 


NOTE: 24 


TOTAL OUTSTANDING TO MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES (SMEs) 


The informacion regard.ing dnes to Mic ro, Small and Medium enterprises as 

required under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) 

Act, 2006 as on 31st March 2021 is furnished below: 

(a) 	 The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 
to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 

(i) Principal 


(il) Interest 


(h) The Jmount of lnter"t paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 
along with the amounrs of payments made to the supplier beyond the 

appointed day dming each accounting year 

(c) 	 The amount of Interest , due and payable for the period (where the 

ptinciple has been paid but imerest under the MSMED Act, 2006 has 

not been paid) 

(d) 	The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of 

of the accounting Yl:ar. 

(e) 	 The amount of furrher inten:st due and payable even in the succeeding 

year, until such date. when the interest dues as above arc ac tually paid 

[Q the small emerprises, fo r the purpose of disallowance as a deduClable 

expenditure under section 23. 
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Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

11,86,400 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

38,43,Gl4 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 

Nil 



NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 
for tbe y etlr elided 3 1 sf Marcb 2021 (colltd.) 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03 .2021 31.03.2020 

Rs. Rs. 

NOTE : 25 

EARNINGS PER SHARE 

Profit 1 (Loss) aftet '1.1' 

Number of Equicy Sb:lres in calculating El>S 

Basic EPS 

Dilured EPS 

NOTE: 26 
CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

0) Sales Tax demands disputed in appeals, against which Rs. 33.48.7051· paid 
and included under Loans and Advance~ 

b) 	 The future cash outflows on the above items are determinable only on 
receipt of the decision/judgment that is pending at various forums/ 
au thurities . The Com pany does not expect the outcome of these 
proceeding.~ ((l have a materially adverse eftecr on this financial results. 

c) Contracts remaining to be txt:cuted on Capital Account 

d) Tbe retcospecrive effect from 01.04.2014 of the opcradolls and 
implementation of the Payment of Bonus (Amenument) Act, 20 15 has 
been stayed by Hon. High Coun of Kerala. Considering the same, the 
co mpany has not provided for (be additional liability. 

NOTE: 27 

lAND 

The Company's title to 432 acres of lease-hold right in Perinaad for 

ninety-nine years ffom 08.03.1906. acquired by the Company by document 
,.i;Ilt:u 23.01. 1945, is uisputed lJy L'~n;lill Pt"fSU In", :dleged to be O il behalf 

of the erstwhile lessors. Out of 432 acres, the Company has sold 110 acres 

during 1970$ leaving an extent of322 acres in actual possession, being absolute 
owners ofrhe property by virtue of Hxity of tenure under the provisions of the 

Kern!a Land Rdorms Acr. The. matter was penciing hefore rbe Sub-Court, 
Pathan;umh irC<l pending finalisarion of the issue "fixity of tenure"umler lhe 

Kerala Land Reforms Act by the L.md 'Ii·ibunal ,Pathanamcll irra. The Land 
Trihunal vide order No. RC·3/07 dared 27·0c[-2012 held [hat since the 

company is cul t,ivatin~ ntbber unimerruptedly is entided [0 tlxity of tenure and 

the tribun.,1 has forwarded its findings ro rhe Slih Cotln. The Suh-Court, 

P:uhanamthitta has dismissed the claim of the petitioner and upheld the 
conrenliuII,suf lhe: Colnp.tny. Againsr tbe:: orde::fof the Sub-Court, rhe petitioner 

has filed,. rr.e"I<I r tir.~ r ;ll1pc::,1 hefore I he Hon. High (;ourt ofKera.la and rhe u1sc 
is yet to be heard , 

13,23,27,736 82,78,59,444 

3,89,083.50 3,89,083. 50 

340. 10 2, 127.72 

340.10 2,127.72 

34,05,600 .14,05,600 

13,49,')34 2,64,000 
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NOT E S ON ACCOUNTS 

fo r the )ca l' cnded 31 xl M arch 2021 ( :o!ltd.) 

Year ended Year ended 
31.03.202 1 31.03.2020 

Rs. Rs. 

NOTE: 28 
SEGMENT REPORTING 

Th~ operations or tbe Company relate to Plantation C rops, which is the 
significanc business segment and therefore no separate reponing is made. 

NOTE: 29 
DEFERRED TAX ASSET 

Tax impact of difference between car rying amount of Fixed A<;sec$ in the 
financial Statement's and the [ncomt Tax returns 

Tax impncr of(~xp(' nsc.'i charged in the financial statements bur allowable as 
deduuioll in flame years Hncler rncomc Tax 

Less : Ddi:rred Tax liability 

Net Deferred Tax Asset 

NOTE: 30 
IMPACI' OF COVID 19 

Tbe uU lu reak or CORONA Virus (COVID 19) pandemic globally and in 
India is causing signiflcantd isturbancr ;lncl slowdown of ('conomie activi ry. Tn 

the preparation of fin ancial statements, the company has considered 
probable effects f.·om rhe pandemic relating to COVID 19 011 the carrying 
amou nt of the lilVt'l1tories, Receivables, ocher assets and rhe possible impacts of 
non-fulfilment ofliabilitics. The company has evaluated imp0.ct of this pandemic 
on it:s business operations and based on irs review <lnd current indica tors of 
future economic conditions. The company is engaged in tbe business of 
harvt'sting ;lnd manufueturing tea which is cOl1sidercd as an essential commodio/. 
Therefore, the pandemic has so far had :1 minimal imp,let on the business 
operarions o f the company. There is 110 lualeri a.l impact on the hnancial resu lts of 
the company. 

The extent of the impact ofCOVID 19 on rhe futun: operational and finam:e 
perfo rmance will depend on certai n developments including rhe duration and 
spread of the out-break, the future impact on <':Illployces, vendors all o r which 
arc 111H:Crfllin and cannor he predicred. As the impacr ofCOVrn 19, if:lny on 
the furure o peratiol1;J l alld fin.Ulcial p{'J'fo rmancc of the company would be 
diflerenr from I1lan~gement estimare.s in this I't.'gal'd, the comp,my will conti 1l1le 
lO d osdy 111Oniror an y ch31lges ;l!i rhey emerge. 

50,60.000 49,50,000 

30,07,000 

26,000 

80,41.000 

24,02,000 

8.96.000 

64.5 6, 000 
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